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2 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I might note that, at the

3 outset, Mr. Salzman is sitting on this appeal in place of

4 Mr. Sharfman. There was a formal notification to that

5 effect that issued towards the end of last week, but it may

6 not have reached all of the parties.

7 This Board is hearing argument this morning on

a the appeal of the Southern California Edison Company from a

9 January 25, 1979, order of the Licensing Board in this

10 antitrust proceeding involving Unit No. 1 of the

11 Stanislaus Nuclear Project. -

12 Subject to certain conditions, that order denied

13 the motion of Southern California Edison, which is not a
> .

14 party to the proceeding, to quash the subpoena duces tecum,

15 which had been directed to it. That subpoena had been issued

'

16 by the Board on the application of the Department of Water

17 Resources in the State of California, which is a party to

18 the proceeding. !

19 The argument is governed by the terms of our

20 April 20 order, as supplemented on May 4. As provided

21 therein, Southern California Edison will be heard first

22 and will have a total of one hour for the presentation of

!
23 its argument, a portion of which may be reserved for j

i
24 rebuttal. j

rel Rmorurs Inc. j

25 The Department of Water Resources and the NRC |

2275 207 !
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i Staff likewise have a total of one hour for presentation of

2 their argument, which is to be divided equally between them

3 unless they have agreed otherwise.

4 Additionally, although free to address any of

5 the points raised by the appeal, the parties will be expected

6 to focus their attention particularly on the two questions

7 which were identified in the May 4th order.

8 The first of those question is: Whether the

9 Licensing Board had the authority to issue a subpoena duces

10 tecum to Southern California Edison at this stage of the

11 proceeding?

12 The second question identified in the May 4 order

13 is: Whether in the circumstances of this case, and assuming

14 the validity of the subpoena, the Licensing Board should have

15 required the. Department of Water Resources to bear the cost

16 incurred by Southern California Edison in compliance with the

17 subpoena.

18 I shall now call upon counsel for the respective

19 parties to identify themselves formally for the record.

20 Mr. Sherwood?

I
21 MR. SHERWOOD: Yes, Mr. Chairman. My name is

22 Arthur Sherwood, of the law firm of Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher, i

|

23 here in connection with representation of Southern California

,

24 Edison Company specially appearing,
rol Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, for the Department !
!

2275 208
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1 of Water Resources, for the Attorney General of the State of

2 California, I am Michael Strumwasser, Deputy.

3 MR. GOLDBERG: Jack R. Goldberg for the Nuclear

4 Regulatory Commission Staff. With me is Joseph Rutberg,

5 Director and Chief Counsel of the Antitrust Division, and

6 Benjamin H. Vogler, Assistant Chief Antitrust Counsel.

7 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Thank you, Mr. Goldberg.

8 Mr. Sherwood, you may proceed.

XXXX 9 ORAL ARGUMENT OF ARTHUR SHERWOOD ON BEHALF OF

10 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY.

II MR. SHERWOOD: Mr. Chairman and members of the

I2 Board, I understand, as the Chairman has indicated, that I

13 have a total of one hour within which to make my presentation

14 orally. I hop that my initial presentation will take less

15 than an hour, and I would like to reserve the remaining time

16 I have left for rebuttal.

I7 CHAIR!iAN ROSENTHAL: I should have added,

18 Mr. Sherwood, for your benefit and that of the counsel for

l9 the other parties, that the Board is quite familiar with the

20 undpelying facts that bear upon this issue, as well as with

21 the positions of the respective parties as set forth in the

22 briefs. So there will be no necessity for you to go through
|
.

23 a detailed background statement. |

24 You can really get to the heart of your argument.
c.: neooners. inc. j

25 MR. SHERWOOD: Fine. I will, during the course of ;

2275 209,
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i my oral presentation, try to avoid merely repeating what is

2 in the brief.

3 Since the filing of Edison's initial brief in

4 support of its exceptions, there have been two briefs filed --

5 one by the Staff and one by DWR. I hope most of my comments

6 will be directed in reply to those two briefs.

7 The exceptions, and the brief of Southern Califor-

8 nia Edison in this appeal, raise, as the Board is aware,

9 a number of different questions. We have raised the question

10 of the jurisdiction of the Commission to issue prehearing

11 discovery subpoenas such as that concerned here.

12 We have raised the issue of whether DWR, the

13 Intervenor who sought the subpoena, has carried its burden

14 of showing the relevance of the various categories involved.

15 We have raised specific questions with regard to

16 specific categories of documents requested, including

17 questions regarding the scope and lack of relevance and

18 vagueness of the categories.

19 We have raised questions regarding what we consider

20 to be the unconstitutional and inequitable burden of having

21 to comply with the subpoena such as is now before the Board.

22 And we have also raised the question of who must

!
23 bear the costs of producing the documents involved, if |

|

24 production is to be made. ;

|ner nennen. Irm. |
25 Of the exceptions that we have listed, I should

:

2275 210
.
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I point out before I begin that there is one that will not be

2 pressed. That is Exception No. 27. That was not addressed

3 in the brief.

4 Now recognizing the Appeal Board's May 4th order,

5 I do want to initially focus my attention on the two

6 questions raised by that order.

7 I think the briefs deal in fairly extensive detail

8 with the other questions, and I hope to avoid extended

9 discussion of those, and would rather be happy to answer

10 any questions any of the Board Members may have on those

II categories.

12 The first issue, then, that I wish to address is

13 the question of the jurisdiction of the Commission and of

Id the Licensing Board to issue the subpoena we are concerned

15 with.

16 I have to point out, especially in view of the

17 reply briefs, that the question we have raised here is not i

|
18 a general question of ordinary or usual or broad-based

l9 subpoena power. The question is a much more narrow one.
,

i

20 The question is the power to issue a massive prehearing

21 discovery subpoena to a nonparty at the request of an
|

22 intervenor.

I

23 '

MR. FARRAR: What if it was a tiny little subpoena
:

24 for one document? Wouldn't your jurisdictional argument be
er i Reporters, inc.

;

''S '' the same? Either we have jurisdiction to issue prehearing

2275 211 |,
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1 discovery subpoenas to nonparties, or we don't. I know you --

2 you might not object -- we might not have the question in

3 front of us if it was one document out of your files, and

4 not worth your time and money to fight it. But as far as

5 jurisdiction is concerned, we either have it or we don't; isn't

6 that right?

7 MR. SHERWOOD: On a theoretical basis, that is

8 probably correct. As a practical matter, as you have

9 indicated, we wouldn't be here if we were talking about a

10 relatively small number of documents.

11 CEAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Mr. Farrar's point is that

12 the word " massive" is totally irrelevant in terms of a

13 jurisdictional question you raise. 1c doesn t make any

14 difference.

15 MR. SHERWOOD: In theory, it is. The principal

16 case which we rely upon, and which has been cited in our

17 brief, Federal. Maritime Commission versus Anglo-Canadian

18 Shipping, discusses the difference between discovery-type-
,

19 production and subpoenaing documents in evidence for hearings.

20 The distinction I th_ak does focus upon the

21 potential burdensomeness, the potential expansive use of

22 prehearing discovery. In that respec* I think the courts, j
t

23 particularly the Ninth Circuit, in that case has focused !

24 on the potential for that kind of burden, that kind of
rel Remmes. Inc. I

25 massive discovery, if prehearing discovery is to be permitted.|
i

i
'

l 2275 212 |
i
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1 MR. SALZMAN: Would your argument be different

2 if this subpoena were issued at the request of the Staff, or

3 if the Board issued the subpoena for its own general

4 information?

5 MR. SHERWOOD: I think it might be different in

6 some respects, and not in others. The case law I think

7 indicates that if this were a situation where the staff or

8 the Commission was investigating Edison, for instance, that

9 clearly different factors --

10 MR. SALZMAN: Let's stay with an adjudicatory

11 proceeding. Isn't the Commission investigating -- the

12 Commissioners are investigating a different company; so let's

13 not change it. I can see other situations, but supposing

14 this case, the same subpoena had been requested by the

15 Commission staff, or presume a reasonable subpoena had been

16 asked by the Commission Staff, would your objection still

17 obtain, sir?

18 MR. SHERWOOD: Your focusing of the question in

19 a reasonable subpoena raises a praccical problem.

20 M2. SALZMAN: Let's drop that. All I want you

'

21 to answer is: Does it make a difference for your argument

22 what party it is who has requested the subpoena?

23 MR. SHERWOOD: I think it does.

24 MR. SALZMAN: Can you explain why? Before you f
rei nemnen. i,e. i

25 explain, you must realize that the Administrative Procedures !

2275 213
i
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1 Act says, in so many words, that subpoenas shall be

2 available to the parties to the same extent it is available

3 to the Commission Staff.

4 I am trying to see whether you are making a

5 general attack on the Commission's authority to issue discovery

6 subpoenas; or there is something particular about this type

7 that is being issued here.

8 MR. SHERWOOD: I think the difference lies at least

9 in part in the type of proceeding we are concerned with. A

10 lot of the cases which have upheld the statutory ability of

11 the staff, for instance, to issue subpoenas in a discovery

12 or prehearing context have dealt with investigations of an

13 agency that weren't of the adversary type that is concerned

14 in this docket.

15 It wasn't an intervenor making allegations. It

16 wasn't a complaint-type proceeding. Many of those cases, and

17 many of the situations where the staff seeks production of
.

18 documents, or in the course of an investigation in something

19 other than an adversary-type court context.

20 I think that is an important distinction in a

21 lot of the situations that have been litigated. I think the j

l
22 courts, in particular the Anglo-Canadian Shipping case, have |

i

23 recognized that when a Commission takes on adjudicatory I

,

24 functions where there are adversary hearings, we are closer-- !
etal Remners, ltw.

t

25 MR. SALZMAN: Let me see if I can't focus this a i

2275 214 !
,

I
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I little more. Suppose Southern Cdlifornia Edison had, in a

2 moment of indiscretion, applied for permission to construct

3 a nuclear power plant, and then subjected itself to the

4 problems faced here by the other company?

5 MR. SHERWOOD: It has had those moments.

6 MR. SALZMM: Well, and let us suppose that it

7 was the Commission's Staff that was objecting on the grounds

8 that it was anticompetitive without a lot of licenses, and

9 the Commission Staff insisted that the license may not issue

10 until an antitrust hearing had been completed.

' Now the situation is acceptable to you. You would
.

12 advise your client that this is so, and under the case law

13 the Commission may issue a discovery proceeding in these

14 circumstances?

15 MR. SHERWOOD: This is a situation where Edison

16 is a party?

I7 MR. SALZMAN: Yes.

I8 MR. SHERWOOD: I think that is different in terms

I9 of jurisdiction.

20 MR. SALZMAN: Then for purposes of discovery, |
|

you concede that the Commission may issue subpoenas for |
21

22 discovery to any party?

23 MR. SHERWOOD: I think that is a different
i

24
situation. We are not faced with it here. I do think it is !

r i nemnen, inc. ;

25
a different situation.

2275 215 |:
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1 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: How do you draw that

2 distinction on the basis of Section 161(c)? This is the

3 provision which you claim does not provide the Commission

4 with the requisite authority to issue the subpoena in this

5 case. I don't see, myself, anything in Section 161(c) that

6 draws the distinction which you now suggest exists.

7 MR. SHERWOOD: I think it is a distinction drawn

8 upon policy grounds, the kinds of policy grounds that are

9 discussed and enumerated in the Anglo-Canadian Shipping case.

10 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I have to tell you, I know

11 a little bit about the Anglo-Canadian case, because I lost

12 it. I argued it on behalf of the Federal Maritime Commission

13 and was unable to sway the Court of Appeals.of the Ninth

14 Circuit that the authority there existed, and that is neither

15 here nor there this morning.

16 I am obligated to follow it, to the extent that

17 it is applicable, but I don't recall offhand -- and I have

18 reread the decision -- anything in that decision which drew

19 the kind of distinction that you are suggesting exists with

20 respect to the AEC on policy grounds.

21 I thought the court there held simply that the

22 provision upon which the Commission was relying there did not j
|

23 convey power to acquire prehearing discovery. |
|24 MR. SHERWOOD: I don't think the court in that I

|won noenus. tr<.

25 case addressed the question of the distinction. In fact, if

,

2275 216 |
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I my recollection serves me, I think everybody there was a party

2 involved in that situation.

3 My point was twofold: One, that that is not the

4 distinction that is necessary to make here. That question

5 is not formally before the Board in connection with this

6 motion.

7 Second, that if you look at the policy grounds

8 underlying the Anglo-Canadian Shipping case, they are, a

9 fortiori, in a situation where the party --

10 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: What are the policy grounds

II that you refer to? Again, I thought -- and I may be

12 mistaken -- that the court in Anglo-Canadian simply held that

13 that authority was lacking.

Id And then I understand that the Congress altered

15 the statute subsequently to confer the authority upon the

16 Maritime Commission which they held to be lacking under the

17 statute then before it.

18 I don't recall there being any discussion of

I9 policy grounds. And indeed, I thought the court was quite

20 neutral on the matter of whether it was desiracle or

21 undesirable to have this kind of authority.
,

!

22 It did note there were certain other statutes |
!

applicable to other regulatory agencies-- I think the ICC !23

!

24 was one of thera -- which explicitly the court sought to i
si Reporters. Inc. f

25 confer that authority. They said the Maritime Commission's

2275 217 |
d |
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I governing Act did not.

2 Where was the policy involved?

3 MR. SHERWOOD: If I may read a short passage, which

4 I think begins to answer that question, this is from page

5 260 of the opinion:

6 "The right of a private party to obtain prior to

7 hearing and out of the presence of a hearing officer the

8 relevant documents of an opposing private party for the sole

9 purpose of examining and copying them in an effort to narrow

IU and clarify the basic issues, to ascertain facts relevant to

II the issues, and to learn the existence or whereabouts of
1

12
other relevant facts, is of the essence of pretrial or

13 prehearing discovery." With citation. "Interparty

Id subpoenas duces tecum unassociated with discovery, on the
15 other hand, serves only one purpose: that of providing

16 factual proof relevant to an established issue."

17 What the court was focusing on there, I think, was

18 the burden aspect that prehearing discovery, pretrial

I'
discovery involves -- expense involves burden upon the

20 parties.

21 This was a matter thought to be serious enough

22 in the court's view to have required, for instance, a very

23 specific Federal Rule of Civil Procedures in order to ;

i

24
authori::e it in court proceedings.

rol Reporters, Inc.

25
MR. SALZMAN: What does that have to do with the

| 2275 Pio i



- . . - - -
._

?

l-13 jwb 15

I question which the Chairman asked that triggered all this?

2 How does the Atomic Energy Act distinguish between parties
3 and nonparties?

4 This discussion was triggered by your concession
5 that if you were a party, if this were your application,

6 other people could get discovery from you, prehearing
7 discovery.

8 How, in the Atomic Energy Act, is it distinguished

9 between "prehearing discovery for parties" and "prehearing
10*

discovery of nonparties"?

II
MR. SHERWOOD: If I may, the first point is that

12 we are not really addressing the first question here. I am

13 not representing a party to this proceeding, and I am not

Id
faced with discovery of a party in this proceeding.

15
I don't think the statute, by its terms, has

16 particular words that can be picked out to make that

I7 distinction. I do think that the theory, the policy under-

18 lying the Federal Maritime v. Anglo-Canadian Shipping case
I9

is particularly strong where discovery - prehearing discovery

20 is sought of a nonparty.

21 MR. FARRAR: If you are a party, if it is your
I

22 application, do you have to take whatever we give you? |
i

23 MR. SHERWOCD: I think the cases on collateral -- ,

24-

MR. FARRAR: Is that what you are saying?erei neponers. Inc.

25
MR. SHERWOOD: Within obvious limits, but I think !

i

|

2275 219 |
__
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1 the cases have drawn that distinction in other contexts. A

2 party can be treated differently with respect to a good
3 deal of matters. A party is voluntarily seeking something

4 here from the Commission. It has to undertake some

5 responsibilities, because it is asking the Commission to do
6 something. That is true whether the party is an spplicant
7 for license, or whether the party is an intervenor asking the
8 Commission to do something.

9 Edison is not here asking the Commission to do

10 anything.

II MR. FARRAR: Let's go back to Mr. Salzman's

12 distinction. Let's put you back in your place as a non-

13 party in this case, and PG&E comes in with their application
Id

once -- the staff is -- the staff, not another party, is

15 thinking about whether there should be an antitrust hearing.
16 And they say to themselves: Well, before we

17 decide that, we better look at these other people in the
|

18 California pool, because we think it might be all part of one I

I9 package. And it is part of their investigation. And they

20 ask you for documents.

21 The Commission Staff is asking you for documents
22 before Notice of Hearing goes out. So if we can put a label

i

23 on it, it is pure "investigato.n.f." !
.

!

24 '

e-1 I take it you have to come up with the documents?
r. necome inc.

j
25o-2 MR. SHERWOOD: With the prospect of the Staff

2275 220 |,
,

__

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . .
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1 wondering whether to institute proceedings?

2 MR. FARRAR: Wondering what to do with PG&E, but

3 they can't decide what to do with PG&E without seeing the

4 whole picture from the perspective of the people that PG&E

5 does have some close business arrangements with.

6 MR. SHERWOOD: I think that would raise a

7 difficult question.

8 MR. FARRAR: You do not concede that one?

9 MR. SHERWOOD: I wouldn't concede that one. If

10 the Commission were charged with that investigation of

11 practices in California by California utilities, I think the

12 answer would be clearer.

13 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: How do you find that difficult?

14 The statutory provision authorizes the Commission to make

15 such studies and investigations, obtain such information,

16 and hold such meetings and hearings as the Commission deems

17 necessary or proper to assist it in exercising any authority |

{18 provided in this chapter. !

l
!

19 And it goes on to say: "For such purposes, the

20 Commission is authorized by subpoena to require any person j
t

21 to appear and testify, or to appear and produce documents, '

22 or both, at any designated place'."

23 That, to me, clearly suggests that the Commission

i
24 would have the right to do what Mr. Farrar is suggesting, |

rel Reporwrs. Inc.

|
25 given those circumstances. You say there is some question i

i

2275 221
i
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1 about that. I frankly state: I don't see it. This is

2 pretty broad language, isn't it?

3 MR. SHERWOOD: Well, with respect to the first

4 part of the language you referred to, Mr. Chairman, the

5 Federal Maritime case involved similar broad-based language.

6 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: "At any designated place of

7 hearing." Isn't that how it started?

8 So that it tied the subpoena to a hearing. Here,

9 interestingly enough, it says: "Any designated place."

10 Those two words "of hearing" are not present. Is that a

Il basis for distinguishing Anglo-Canadian? And if not, why
.

12 not?

13 MR. SHERWOOD: I am sure it will be a basis

14 argued by DWR and the Staff.

15 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: But I am asking you whether

16 there is merit to that distinction. And if not, why not?

17 MR. SHERWOOD: It is our position that, in context,

18 the statutory language "to appear and produce documents"
19 refers to appearances at hearings, formal -- especially in

'

20 the context of formal proceedings.

21 MR. SALZMAN: What does the word " meeting" refer
j

22 to in that same section? The section refers to " meetings or |

23 hearings." !

24 CEAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Also, " studies and investiga-
.r.i n emn.n. i,s.

.

tions"; when it says "for such purposes", it doesn't confine !25

i
I

2275 222 !
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1 itself to the "neetings or hearings," whatever " meetings"

2 may mean. And you can give Mr. Salzman your response to

3 that.

4 It also talks about " studies and investigations."

5 MR. SHERWOOD: That's correct. I don't think,

6 number one, I am not sure that the first sentence of that

7 subsection includes everything for which a subpoena would be

8 appropriate. "A study" may not call for subpoenas of

9 documents. "A study" may be something wholly internal.

10 MR. FARRAR: "An investigation" certainly would.

11 MR. SHERWOOD: "An investigation" probably would.

12 Again, we are focusing here on an adversary proceeding, and

13 I think in context the subpoena power referenced "to appear

14 and produce documents" refers to " hearing" in the proceedings. .

15 MR. SALZMAN: Does it make a difference for the

16 purposes of the decision we are called upon to make that

17 this is an antitrust hearing, and no: a health and safety
.

18 hearing? |

19 In other words, let us posit the same case, the

20 same parties, except now the intervenors claim that San Diego
i

I21 Gas and Electric has information, or Southern California
,

22 Edison has information which will show that the applicant in

23 this case is, totally incompetent. And they would like i

!
24 discovery. j

rei nwonus. ine.
,

25 Does it make a difference? Suppose now the ;
.

L, 2275 223 ;
.

__
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I subpoena issues, and we will assume that it is relevant, and
2 would it normally be a reasonable request except for the
3 question of jurisdiction over nonparties?
4 Would your arguments be the same?

5 MR. SHERWOOD: In the context of an adversary

6 proceeding?

7 MR. SALZMAN: Yes, of course.

8 MR. SHERWOOD: I don't think you can draw a

9 distinction between the two from the statutory language.
10 MR. SALZMAN: Doesn't this trouble you? This is

Il the former AEC, and now the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

12 charged with not licensing plants if they can't have
13 reasonable assurances of safety? And they are given the,

,

14 broadest possible authority to do so. Whether they ha"e done

15 so effectively or not may be questionable, but that, to one
16 side, your arguments suggest that Congress did not give the
17 Commission sufficient tools to do it in every case.
18 MR. SHERWOOD: In an adversary context. I might

|
19 cay, in an investigation -- !

|20 MR. SALZMAN: Mr. Sherwood, the hearings were |
1

|21 deliberately added to the provision to this statute for the
|

|22 purpose of focusing on safety in an adversary context to make
,

|23 sure that everything was brought out and laid on the table. '

24
It is very hard for me, sir, if you can't '

rei nwomn. ine.
!

25 'distinguish between a safety case and an antitrust case, to
i

l

2275 224 ;.
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I draw the distinction you want, because you leave a tremendous

2 gap in the Commission's safety authority, sir.

3 MR. SHERWOOD: I might say that the distinction

4 you are drawing is based, I think, upon at least in part the

5 assumption that that kind of information could never be

6 obtained. We are not suggesting, and I don't think the

7 statute says, that in that situation documents related to

C safety couldn't be subpoenaed at the time of hearing.

9 MR. SALZMAN: The normal charges, if you wish,

10 that intervenors bring against the Commission and its staff

II are that the nature of the process puts the Commission's

12- staff in bed, so to speak, with the applicants. An application

13 to license a nuclear plant is not notice for public hearing

Id until the staff is satisfied in its judgment that the plant

15
is safe.e

16 So when the intervenors come in and object, they
|

17 are automatically saying the Staff hasn't gone far enough.

18 The Staff is automatically saying, "of course we have." i

l9 Consequently, when the intervenors ask for
,

20 documents at this stage of the proceeding, all of the documents
i

21 that the Staff thought were appropriate have already been

22 requested. There is no other line of investigation. |
i

23 And there have been cases in which intervenors |
2t i

have brought to the attention of the Commission things of
ret Reporters, Inc.

25
'

sufficient importance to require licenses to be amended. '

,

|

2275 225 .



T

2-20 jub 22

1 But under your theory of the case, if those

2 documents or information in the hands of a third party, and

3 the third party declines to disclose it at the hearing, you

4 couldn't get any. And the Staff has already satisfied itself

5 that you don't need them.

6! That presents a problem, sir.
|

7 MR. SHERWOOD: Our position is that at the hearing

8 they could be obtained. Documents can properly be subpoenaed

9 for the hearing.

10 MR. SALZMAN: They would have to wait until the

II hearing came?

12 Well, let's suppose the documents were voluminous?

13 We would have to stop the hearing while you produced what

Id you say are millions of documents. Is that the sort of

15 procedure that you -- is required?

I6 MR. SHERWOOD: As a practical matter, I don't
i

17 think it would occur. I think in the context of Judge
'

18 Teitelbaum's decisior. in the Friedman case, it would provide

l9 a useful disincentive for this massive document request.

20 In the language of the Anglo-Canadi d ease, that

i
21 is precisely what was focused on. The difference between |
22 massive prehearing private discovery and product. ton of |

23 evidence at a hearing. *

'4' MR. SALZMAN: In the context of safety, the number i

rol Reporters, Inc. '

25 of bales of paper that you may be required to produce is
,
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I relatively insignificant when weighed on the scale of the

2 possibility of overlooking a dangerous situation. As I

3 understood the law, the question isn't " burden," it's

4 " unduly burdensome." And certainly the question of safety,

5 when that comes around. " undue burdens" may have to be a lot
6 larger than you would suspect.

.

7 It strikes me as a strange sort of procedure that

8 Congress would want, in an area investigating safety, and

9
you can't distinguish it from an antitrust hearing.

10 MR. SHERWOOD: Well, I don't think the problem

11
that you are posing is one of great likelihood to occur, in

12 the' sense that most of the documentary evidence we are talking
I3 about would have been available from the applicant.
Id

I think you are not in the ordinary case talking

15 about massive documents.
0 MR. SALZMAN: But that isn't so.

l7 MR. SHERWOOD: Massive documents which might be

18 available from third parties.

MR. SALZMAN: The documents might be sought from

20 the person building the reactor, or the vendor who sold the

21
equipment to the utility, and not necessarily a party. And

22 indeed those people have opposed subpoena requests of various
23 Licensing Boards.

24 |
The interests of the applicant's, its vendor, and i.rai nnemrs. inc.

,

'5
its contractors are far from uniform, sir. Indeed, as I |

'

2275 227 !
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I recall, Consumers Power is busy suing its contractor for

2 $300 million.

3 MR. SHERWOOD: If I may, I might just point out

4 that the Commission's Rules I think also go to some extent

5 to answer this question.

6 MR. FARRAR: Before we get to the rules, and off

7 this point, you said that of course all of these docume ts

8 are available at the hearing.

9 I direct this next question, and slight criticism,

10 not only at you but at everybody.

Mr. Wenner, at the argument below, asked what I

12 thought was a very perceptive question, which nobody answered

13 too well there, and which nobody saw fit to brief to us here,

14 along with some other what I thought would be obvious points

15 which I will get to, which also were not briefed.

16 Be that as it may, you may recall that he said

17 that "The practice in other agencies which did not have

18 rarehearing discovery subpoena powers was to say, 'okay, we j
i

19 I
are going to have a hearing. Next Friday we are going to !

i

20 have a hearing in San Francisco."

21 Mr. Sherwood, here is a subpoena for your

22 document. Custodian, he will bring all of the documents to

23 this hearing and we'll start the hearing.

24
And we get to the hearing and in comes the man

~

usi amorters, Inc.

25
with all of the documents. And the Trial Board Hearing ;

i
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1 Examiner, whatever it is, says, "Oh, gee, maybe we better

2 recess the hearing, and we will all go look at these

3 documents. Now the hearing will be resumed in six months."

4 In other words, as Mr. Wenner said, it was a

5 fake hearing, simply for the purpose of allowing discovery.

6 And as he said it, in his experience, the lawyers got so

7 sick and tired of the charade that they just went ahead and

8 produced the documents discovery as a matter of discovery.

9 Now I was curious. This struck me as a very

10 perceptive question. Nobody briefed it. Nobody told -- tells

11 me whether this in fact was the practice at these several

'

12 agencies.

13 I don't know if it was the practice. No one

14 said whether that was a good or a bad thing, or whether we

15 should go to that system, or whether, if you have that system,

16 you ought to recognize it as a charade.

17 Could you -- and I will expect the other parties

i
18 to do the same -- tell me what conclusions you think we

|

19 should draw from this area that Mr. Wenner focused so

20 perceptively on?
|

21 MR. SHERWOOD: First, I have not seen a specific

|
22 citation to anything establishing that that is indeed, or |

}
23 was indeed the practice or the permissible practice of any j

,

l
24 agency. <

swal Remnus, ine.
|

25 MR. FARRAR: I would have thought that some of
,

!
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1 the lawyers, including yourself, when that question was

2 raised, might have gone and checked on that practice.

3 MR. SHERWOOD: Well, I have not --

4 MR. PARRAR: If you are going to cite to us cases

5 from other agencies, we ought to know what the other agencies

6 are doing.and what happened.

7 Maybe this practice has been condemned somewhere.

8 Maybe it wasn't. Maybe it has become routine.

9 MR. SHERWOOD: I have not seen any cases discussing

10 the practice in that fashion. I would have expected, if

11 there were such cases, if there were such a practice, that

12 one of the parties making the argument, if that could be

13 done, would have recited it. I would expect them to respond.

14 They have not cited a single situation.

15 I might say that I can't imagine the court in

16 the Anglo-Canadian case looking at that kind of a charade

17 and saying that that was an adequate substitute. I think

18 there are some -- in terms of a real hearing, in terms of
,

19 a hearing of issues where evidence is produced, I think that

20 there are some protections and safeguards for overbroad

21 subpoenas.

22 I think the Commission's rules, as distinguished

23 from the statute even, focus upon that. The rule we are

!
24 talking about is 2.720(a). '

erei neoonm. ine.
;

25 MR. FARRAR: Before we discuss that rule, let's |
;
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1 have some background to it -- which is my other point that

2 I thought might have been briefed by some of the people.

3 And I will give you a little background before you answer

4 the question.

5 We have haen operatina -- not in the last couple

6 of years, but since 1954 -- under the aegis of the Joint

7 Committee on Atomic Energy up until a few years ago. There

8 is a whole line of cases that said pretty much the Commission

9 can adopt whatever regulations it feels like adopting, because

10 the history was: Whenever the Commission adopted a regulation

11 it trotted it up on the Hill first and ran it under the

12 collective noses of the Joint Committee. And if the Joint

13 Committee didn't like the regulation or thought it was an

14 excess of statutory authority, the Commicsion found out about

15 it.

16 In other words, the old Atomic Energy Commission,

17 more so than any other agency, was closely watched by the

18 people on the Hill. And so our regulations, these cases

19 suggest, were given a lot more deference, even on the

20 question of statutory authority, because of this informal

21 congressional approval.

22 Now I ask you, before you start reading to me

i

23 from Section 2.720, how long after the Atomic Energy Act |
!-

24 of 1954 was passed did the Commission have prehearing ,

'eral Reporters, inc.

25 ' subpoena discovery rules? And for how long did that exist '

:
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I with the -- under the nose of the Joint Committee? And if it

2 existed for a long time, why doesn't that clothe it with

3 statutory authority?

4 MR. SHERWOOD: Well, if I can come to the end

5 first, and then I will respond to your question. In our

6 view, the rule substantiates our position. I don't feel

7 that the points you just made, sir, detract at all from the

8 position we are making, because in our view the rules

9 substantiate it. And therefore I wouldn't quarrel with your

10 statement of the history.

Il
The rule under which this subpoena was issued,

12 2. 720 (a) , in three words th'at I think are critical, call

13 for the " production of evidence."

Id " Evidence" is something quite different from

15 " documents." " Documents" is a word used in 2.740 which

16
covers, among other things, prehearing discovery of parties.

l
I7

!I think that imports a different concept. We
I

18 have been talking a little bit about whether you can treat

I9
parties different from nonparties.

, |
r

20 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I hate to interrupt you. |
!

21 We are familiar with your argument with respect to the !
i

22 language of 2.720. If we could turn to 2.740, which is i

23 a section dealing with discovery, and if you turn, more i

24
specifically, to 2.740 (F) (3) , which says: "This sectionral Reporters, Inc.

2 !

does not preclude an independent request for issuance of a '

I
i
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1 subpoena directed to a person not a party for production of

2 documents and things."

3 Now if 2.720 does not extend to discovery but

4 deals only with the production of evidence in a hearing as

5 you suggest is the case, would you kindly explain to me what

6 the meaning of subsection (F) (3) of 2.740 is?

7 It seems to me to have no significance at all if

8 your construction of 2.720 is correct.

9 MR. SHERWOOD: First, Section 2.740 nowhere saysi

10 that it applies to discovery from nonparties.

II CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: No. But it says, "This

12 section does not preclude an independent request for issuance

13 of a subpoena directed to a person not a party".

Id Now if in fact there was nowhere in the rules a

15 provision which authorized discovery against a nonparty,

16 there would be certainly no occasion for subsection (F) (3) .

17 I read (F) (3) -- the author of it must have thought that
,

i

|
18 somewhere else in the rules there was this authority, at 3 '..e

!

19 wanted to make it clear that nothing in 2.740 was to be

20 construed as in derrogationfef the authority elsewhere j

21 conferred.

|
22 Otherwise, I don't understand why they put t-it in. !

|

23 'MR. SHERWOOD: I think it is an appropriate thing

24 to put in, in the following sense: 2.740 deals with, among
...i a.no,tm, inc.

;
25

other things, substantive standards, trial preparation
!
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l material, general scope of the materials to be subpoenaed.

2 I think the language of subparagraph (F) (3) first talks

3 specifically about 2.740.

4 It says nothing about 2.720. It says: This

5 Section simply doesn't apply to nonparty subpoenas. It says

6 that you can't, in the context of 720, make an argument in

7 the course of the subpoena at a hearing that something in

8 740 precludes it, affects it one way or the other.

9 I think that subparagraph reservation says that

10 in subpoenaing documents from nonparties for a hearing, you

II
.

can't look to the substantive standards, or any other

12 criteria, or any stray language in 740. I think that is a

13 sensible thing for it to say.
,

Id MR. FARRAR: That.is a good answer. But the reason
I

15 I didn't want to start at the end, although I let you, is

16 that it is difficult to interpret what this means unless you

I7 go back to when these rules were first adopted and trace the i

!
18 four or five changes. |
I9 In other words, everybody argued on what the |

|
20 literal language of these things mean. And to me, it is ;

I

21 totally, in many cases, incomprehencible unless you trace
|

22 the history of it. Nobody bothered to trace the history of |
!

23 it, which is why I would like to start back at the beginning. |

24
.

'

You never answered my question about when the
ral Reporters, Inc.

,

25 prehearing subpoena rules were first adopted. The answer is:
,

1

'
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I 1956, two years after the Atomic Energy Act was passed, which

2 means that for 20 years they were on the books, and the

3 Joint Committee knew about them, and nobody ever said

4 anything.

5 And if you trace those rules -- which we have done --

6 you will find that Section 2.744 in 1956 allowed for the

7 issuance of subpoenas for the production of evidence in a

8 hearing.

9 2.745 talked about depositions and said the

10 attendance of witnesses may be compelled by the use of a

Il subpoena.

12 So it was kind of like the Federal Rules. You had

13 a subpoena rule that was applicable to discovery. If that

Id has been on the books since 1956, I won' t bother here to trace

15 what has happened in the four or five changes since then, but

16 the four or five changes ending up with 2.740 (F) (3) make it

I7 look a lot to me as if the person who wrote 2.740 (F) (3) knew

|I8 ithat this prehearing discovery subpoena power to nonparties
|

I9 Ihad been on the books for 20 years. And whether it had

20 somehow gotten dropped in one of the many changes, partial

21 changes of the rules, may be somewhat inconsequential. i
i

22 Now that is a long statement which doesn't really

1
23 have a question in it, but I think you know what the |

i

#

er i Reporters inc. | question is. .e-2
|

25
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n 1 MR. SHERWOOD: I guess I could speculate why it

2 got cro pped. My point today is that the rules governing this

3 proceeoings, 720 deals with evidence. And I would submit by

4 its terms, and again, as the staff has pointed out, the board

5 can't second-guess the terms of those rules.

6 It applies for production of documents, which are

7 evidence at hearings.

6 MR. FARRAR: What the staff says is that we can't

9 second guess, and they may not be right in this particular

10 situation, where there has to be affirmative enforcement by
!! the commi ssion.

12 MR. SHERWOOD: The coard has to interpret it.
13 MR. FARRAR: Heading into court. I will talk about

14 that. with them la ter. The reason I mention all of this is
15 because of the statutory point. If for 20 years under the

16 noses of the joint commi ttee existec -- maybe it doesn't
17 exist now -- but existed regulations authorizing pre-discovery
16 suopoena s to non-partie s', how can we now say that t he

19 statute -- you may have an argument that in today's rules,
20 it got cropped and the power doesn't exist because it isn't

21 in the rules. But how can we say that the statute would not

22 authorize a rule such as that, if for 20 years the rule did

23 authorize it and the joint committee never said anything,
24 given the special relationship between the Atomic Energy
25 Commission and the joint commi ttee.

2275 236
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7 1 MR. SHERWOOD: I don't have in mind any particular
2 version of prior rules which would have specifically authorized
3 it. So I can't really respond to that question.

4 MR. FARRAR: Let's a ssume for purposes of my question
5 t ha t the prior rules did clearly authorize it.

6 MR. SHERWOOD: If the prior rules did --

7 MR. FARRAR: In the 9th circuit case, it didn't say
6 t ha t this is a bad thing; it just said that Congress has to

9 authorize it. We won't assume Congre ss authorized it unless

10 they did.

11 MR. SHERWOOD: The 9th circuit case said --
12 MR. FARRAR: I am saying that the rule was on the
13 books for 20 years under the noses of the joint committee.
14 There are cases that suggest that is good enough authorization.
15 MR. SHERWOOD: That is not what the court in the 9th
16 circuit looked at. It had a specific rule there, very

17 specific.

18 MR. FARRAR: But it didn't have the joint committee.
19 Believe me, there are cases that said that was a big deal,
20 that the join t commi ttee looked more closely at our regulation
21 than other Congressional committees 1 coked at other agencies'
22 regulations.

23 MR. SHERWOOD: I might say that the intervenor and

24 the staff haven't cited any cases where that was determined or
25 contested. I would in the few minutes that I have left like to
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i i move on to the second question that the board raised

2 specifically for attention. And that is the question of who

3 is to incur the cost of producing all of these documents if

4 production is to be made.

5 The basis of this argument is e ssentially as follows:
6 we have uncontradicted evidence that was before the licensing
7 board and is before this board that the cost of producing
8 these documents is somewhere in the range of a dollar to two
9 collars, the cost of searching for them, that there would be

10 a ma ssive search required --

.11 MR. SALZMAN: The dollars, or two dollars, ref ers to

12 a page that you're talking about for the 100 million pages
13 or the cost of S200 million?

14 MR. SHERWOOD: No. This wasn't a figure per-page

15 search. This was. based upon a somewhat analogous search of
16 documents ,in connection with the FERC proc eeding. And in

17 that case, a larger number of documents were clearly searched.
18 The result of the production was a certain number

19 of documents and the cost of coming up with those number of
20 pages was between si and s2 a page.

21 MR. SALZMAN: Let me ask you, what is the figure that
22 we are talking about in this case?

23 MR. SHERWOOD: DWR, in a le tter which was attached

24 to its answer before the licensing board, made its own

25 estimate based upon its narrowing of the scope. DWR said that

2275 238
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I it figured production would be about 200,000 page s. DWR said

2 that it would take about two man-years to locate the documents

3 and about 12 months of time.

4 MR. SALZMAN: Wha t sum does that come to?

5 MR. SHERWOOD: 52 a page.

6 MR. SALZMAN: $25,000?

7 MR. SHERWOOD: At $1 to S2 a page , it would come to

6 S400,000.

9 MR. SALZMAN: Are you familiar with the Federal

10 Trade Industry against Dresser Industries -- that is the

11 district court of the District of Columbia holding a third

12 party subpoena addressed to Dresser Industries at the request

13 of the subpoena to a non-party at the request of someone in

14 the proceeding whch required Dresser to sustain or to

15 ex pand 5400,000 in searching for possible anti-trust violations

16 It was perf ectly reasonable. pointing out that

17 Dre sser was a large firm and that in light of the nature of

18 its position in the industry, and the size, it was not an

19 unreasonable burden, or an unusual sum. And that the burden

20 of a company this size, that it would have to be expected to

21 do this sort cf thing. And it was part of the cost of doing

22 business.
"

23 MR. SHERWOOD: Farmer's Merchants Bank case dealt

24 with a bank that was producing document. The court there

25 said that tens of thousands of dollars was "a burden which
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1 I anyone would find unreasonable " page 420 of the opinion.
2 MR. FARRAR: But other courts have said, if you are
3 a banker or an accountant, you have to figure part of your
4 business is government agencies or other people are going to
5 ask f or your records about your customers.
o I think they said if you are some sort of business

7 enterprise and have a casual dealing with somebody, you can
8 expec t to ge t subpoenaed.

9 But it strikes me that f armers and merchants might
10 be out of line with the rest of the cases as f ar as this
11 not being part of a bank's run of business, which ties

12 directly in with Mr. Salzman's mention of the other case,
13 that Dresser Industries could expect this, that this is the

14 kind of thing that is going to happen in light of the line
15 of busine ss that it is in.

16 Now why isn't it expected for your company that when
17 anti-trust -- that when it enters into a pool arrangement
18 with other big companies, tha t when anti-trus t investigations
19 of those other big companies take place, there is going to be
20 some spillover on you?

21 Why can't -- suppose we a ccept the principle. We

22 don't want to hit you with things that you couldn't expect as
23 the crainary routine line of things that are going to happen to
24 you in ycIr line of business.
25 Why isn't the simple answer to that yes, you could
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h I ex pe c t this to happen. You are in a big pool and there is

2 going to be some spillover when anti-trust allegations are

3 directed at one member of the pool.

4 MR. SHERWOOD: First, we are not concerned with
,

5 only documents focusing on the pool a spect. We are not

6 focusing just on documents related to the California power
7 pool.

6 That is only one of nine categories that is before

9 the board. It may be dif f erent if that were the only category
10 before the board.
11 I don't think that the articipation in what Ie

12 think everyone concedes is a socially beneficial arrangement
13 opens. up a utility's files carte blanche for production of

14 massive documents on anything it does because of a proceeding
15 against anothar entity altogether, even though that other

16 entity happens to be a party to an agreement. -

17 What we are talking about here is there are going
18 to be a lot of expenses incurred in producing these documents.
19 These are documents which have been requested by DXR, who

20 should bear the cost of that production.

21 Snould DWR, which has requested the documents, bear
22 the cost? Is it reasonable for them to bear the cost, or is

23 it reasonable for Edison's ra te-payers to bear tne cost?
24 That is the choice. Edison is not a party, as

25 much as UWR wants to quote in their brief all of the awful

2275 24i
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n I things that Edison supposedly did. This board cannot assume
2 that Edison is a wrongdoer. That is not what this proceeding

3 is here for.

4 Edison is not going to be given an opportunity in

5 this proceeding to def end i tself. You can't assume that the

allegations of Edison participation, Edison wrong-doing, areo

7 proper.

8 They are simply not. Edison is a third-party here

9 and he has to be treated as a non-party.

10 MR. FARRAR: Well, somebody in their brief mentions

11 the ultimate allocation of costs. This might be an easy case

12 if DWR could pay you. And then if they win the case

13 ultimately, they could recover from PG&E. And they are not

14 out-of pocket.

15 If it was an orcinary litigation in federal court,

lo they would recover their costs from PG&E. One of t:ie

17 costs would be what they had to pay you for discovery,
~

la But they can't get that here. That puts us in a

19 binc. We can't have an ultimate allocation of the cost. That

20 might be f air, de pending on how the case ultimately turns out,
21 or' can we?

22 Do you envision that in the course of this

23 proceeding, as part of the proof against PG&E, there will also

24 be proof made against you?

25 In other words, can we have an u! timate allocation of
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h I this burden, based on how the case turns out between DWR and

2 you?

3 MR. SHERWOOD: Edi son isn't a party. I don't know

4 w ha t the parties are going to introduce by way of evidence.

5 I woula think that any findings, any conclusions based upon the

6 evidence in this proceeding can be adjudications as to

7 Ecison.

8 Edison is not a party. Edison would have a lot to

9 say.

10 MR. S ALZMAN: Tha t's Edi son's choi ce. You could

11 intervene and be a party. You choose to stand aside. Tha t is

12 your client's proolem.

13 MR. SHERWOOD: As the board is aware, these

14 proceedings involve enormous expense, which is being borne

15 largely by rate payers. This is not something that Edison

lo looks f orward to.

17 MR. SALZM AN : Before we get carried, what are the

16 gross annual revenues of Southern California Edison? In

19 the hundreds of millions, billions of dollars?

20 MR. SHERWOOD: They are large.

21 MR. SALZMAN: The gross expenses are a couple

22 hundrea thousand dollars, and you have millions of

23 rat e- paye r s. You are talking, what, a dollar a rate payer?

24 MR. SHERWOOD: I think the costs are more than a

25 ceuple hundred thousand dollars.
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h ! MR. SALZMAN: Would it be more than a f ew dollars a
2 ra te-paye r ?

3 MR. SHERWOOD: I don't know. It depends on how many
4 documents and what subpoena we are f aced with.

5 MR. SALZMAN: The annual monthly electric bills for
6 anybody using a reasonable amount of electricity is so large,
7 I think that argument is a little tough.

8 MR. SHERWOOD: The annual revenues of DWR are
9 extremely large also. I wouldn't be surprised if they were

10 in the same magnitude as Edison's. DWR in the State of

11 Calif ornia is a very large entity. They also can absorb the

12 burden of the expenses if they have to pay for it, of

13 ge tting the documents they request.

14 MR. SALZMAN: What about letting DWR lock through

15 the files? All those mcn years would be expended by

16 somebody that the Attorney General has to pay.

17 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL DWR made the point in its brief at

18 page 43 that it indicated its willingness to lift from Edison's

19 shoulders, as they put it, this burden.

20 They would undertake the discovery and the
21 reproduc tion itself. Do you regard that as a rubber sandwich?

22 MR. SHERWOOD: That might be one way of describing;

23 it. The courts have also dealt with in the context of bank=

24 subpoenas, but a party does have a right to refuse, justifiably

25 to let another party, especially in this kind of an adverse
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h I situation go rummaging through its files, privileged or

2 non-privilegeo documents, relevant and irrelevant documents.

3 What we are concerned with here is, for instance,

4 a party that wants to look through Edison's files that is

5 currently negotiating rather important contracts with Edison,

6 that has made a point before the licensing board that it

7 wants Edison's internal documents relating to that negotiation.

8 MR. SALZMAN: I thought that they were through that.
9 MR. SHERWOOD: They didn't withdraw it. The licensing

10 board decided they were incorrect, that Edison wouldn't be

il required to.

12 MR. SALZMAN: That being so, they haven't a ppealed
13 to that determination?

14 MR. SHERWOOD: Correct, the point being that there

15 are interests that Edison justifiably has in not permitting

16 someone like DWR to runnnage through its files and look for.

17 documents itself.

lo We are talking about, as Mr. Salzman, you just
19 indicated, a very large entity with a great number of offices,
20 a great number of locations, a tremendous number of documents.

21 We are also talking about a situation where pooling
22 these documents will be disruptive to the operations of
23 Edison.

24 MR. SALZMAN: In this particular case, the regulations
25 s eem to cu t the other way. That is, there is not much doubt

2275 245

- - - - _ _ _ _.



Y

3.11 42

I that the commi ssion's discovery rules cre modeled , however

2 imperfectly, on the federal rules, and the rule on which they

3 are modeled has a specific authorization to charge costs.

4 And in this case, tha t authorization has been.-- we

5 eliminated it.

6 So that isn't the presumption that the licensing

7 board is correct, that you can't impose this sort of cost? Or

6 have the commissioners deliberately taken this step?

9 MR. SHERWOOD: I don't think so. This is the argument

10 e ssen t2 ally tha t the staf f made. The position of the staff

Il is that, apparently, the -- under 2.720(f ) , if the advancement

12 of cost is just and reasonable for the enforceme it of

13 subpoena, the board still can't do it.

14 I don't think that that's the case. I think that

15 the costs are just and reasonable --

16 MR. SALZMAN: The just and reasonable also a ppears in

17 the feceral rules. It also has a specific line about cost,

18 and that is the part of the line that they took out.

19 MR. SHERWOOD: Because I think that it may have been

20 thought to be superfluous. The rule does not say that --

21 MR. SALZMAN: That argument sounds familiar. I have

22 heard it somewhere else. But now we are on the other side

23 of the game.'

24 It seems to me a much clearer case. Th2 argument

25 that you were making earlier that they deleted the expressed
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i i authority and rules modelled admittedly and expressly on
2 the federal rule, and now we nonetheless wish it to co anyway.
3 The problem I have, and I think we all f ace here,
4 car, is that while I may be inclined to agree that the

5. commission has the authority to do what you say, I also would
o suspect strongly tha t the commi ssion was advised, rightly or
7 wrongly, that it didn't. And it didn't therefore include

8 this authority in i ts rules.

9 MR. SHERWOOD: I would submit t ha t the rule , as it
10 now stands and under which we are concerned, does not say tha t
11 it can issue a subpoena and enforce it on a condition --

12 and condition it on just anc reasonable terms, except those
13 that would result in money changing hands.
14 That is not what it says. It says on just and

15 reasonable terms. It doesn't by its terms exclude reasonable

16 compensation.

17 MR. SALZMAN: Su ppose , sir, the staff is right and
16 the commission's rules do not permit the imposition of these
19 costs, which are nonetheless appropriate in the circumstance.

20 Does your client have any relief, assuming the
21 subpoena is legitimate and the matter is entirely proper?
22 Can you get the costs any other way?
23 MR. SHERWooD: I think there is the means and the

.c
24 sense of continuing to. resist the subpoena in the courts. An d

25 I think the courts nave the ability to impose costs.
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1 MR. SALZMAN : You are referring to Rule 81?

2 MR. SHERWOOD: There is a whole number of cases we

3 have cited, f armers and merchants being one. The courts

4 imposing costs have not been dependent upon administrative

5 rules. They have been based upon judicial principles.

6 MR. SALZMAN: Bu t if the commission, as you see it,

7 if the commission doesn't have the authority to make a

8 decision of what is just and reasonable itself, the courts

9 will do it for them?

10 MR. SHERWOOD: I think that is an accurate s ta te m e n t.

11 And I think it wouldn't make much sense for the commission

12 here to close its eyes to that fact, to not even address the

13 issue and to force this to be decided in another jurisdiction.

14 We are here arguing it. I think it is a

15 responsibility of the board to address that question. I don't

16 think the rules preclude it. -I have about five minutes lef t

17 and I do want to reserve a little time for rebuttal.

18 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Fine. Thank you. We will now

19 take a IO-minute recess and then we will hear from Mr.

20 Strumwasser.

21 Let me just inquire at this point, Mr. St'rumwasser,

22 have you and the staff agreed to divide equally the one hour

23 alloted to your side of the case, or is there some other

24 division?

25 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, we have proposed to
.
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-i i take 40 minutes or so, not to exceed 40 minu tes, and Mr.

2 Goldberg had agreed to take the remaining 20 minutes.
3 I mignt also add in response to the board's order

4 t hat we have done some allocation of questions. We are

5 prepared in particular -- all of the parties are prepared to

6 discuss all of the issues, if the board wishes. But I am

7 prepared to defer to Mr. Goldberg on questions of validity

8 of the NRC statutes and regulations, and on the conformity
9 of the licensing board's ruling to the interpretation of the

10 AEC Act.

Il CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: The jurisdictional questions.

12 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes. And if the board has

13 questions regarding categories of documents sought, Mr.

14 Goldberg, I understand, would defer to me on those questions.
15 All of the other issues we are both prepared to
16 discuss.

17 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: You are going to discuss the

18 question of Southern California Edison's entitlement to

19 reimbursement of the costs?

20 MR. STRUMWASSER: I think we are both prepared to

21 discuss that.

22 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Well, I don't quite understand

23 that time allocation, then, in those circumstances. It seems,

24 at least in terms of the two questions, that the board

25 indicated it was particularly interested in -- if I understand
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i i it correctly, you are going to address one and tne staff is

2 going to addre ss them both.

3 MR. STRUMWASSER: No, sir. I didn't mean to imply

4 t ha t. ne do not propose to omit addressing either issue. It

5 is just that in terms of what appeared just and proper, we
o t hought tha t the staff would be in the best position to
7 address what these narrow jurisdictional issues -- with respect
8 to the balance of the issues, because I was going first and
9 it was likely to get most of the board's questions, I would --

10 MR. SALZMAN: We will save some f or the staf f.
11g7 (Laughter.)

/
12 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: We will now recess for 10-

,

13 minutes. We will resume at quarter af ter .11:00.

14 (Brief recess.)
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1 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: You may proceed, Mr. Strumwasser.

2 ORAL ARGUMENT OF MICHAEL STRU51ASSER, ON

3 BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES OF

4 THE SIATE OF CALIFORNI A

5 Mr. Strumwa sser. I would like to respona to

6 questions. First, on the question of the sham hearing. We

7 found not cases descrioing the procedure, and our understanding
8 of agency practice, it does not include even in the history of

'9 agency practice even any such procedure.

10 Cases related to the Administrative Procedures Act
.I l seem to hold to the contrary, and it is common agency practice

12 that people get where they have a statute like 161, they

13 ge t the subpoenas issued f or pre-hearing discovery.

14 Frankly, it is our understanding that Mr. Sherwood's
'

15 argument about pre-hearing discovery has been disposed of by
16 Congre ss and the courts, and where it is limited where the

17 subpoena is returnable, peopl e don' t make this argument very
IS much any more,

19 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: You rely entirely on the fact

20 tha t the Atomic Energy Act provision, as distinguished from

21 the provision in the Federal Maritime Commission Act, does

22 not have the two additional words, "of hearing"?

23 MR. STRUM ASSER: he think that is ample authority#

24 for the different result, yes.

25 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: What do you do, if anything, wi th
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1 the Ninth Circuit observa tion in Anglo-Canadian that there

2 were several other agencies? Again, the ICC was one of them,

3 in which the Congre ss in the governing act had expressly

4 provided for pre-hearing ciscovery.

5 MR. FARRAR: And in answering that question, they

6 didn't oo it simply by eliminating the words "of hearing."

7 They had big, long paragraphs saying discovery is a good thing

6 and here is how you go about doing it, and so forth and so

9 on.

10 Those were a far cry from just eliminating the

11 words "of hearing."

12 MR. STRUMWASSER: It would have been nice if it was

13 disposed of in Mr. Sherwood's argument, but i t i sn't enough.

14 The statutory authority is unlimited. The commi ssion's

15 interpretation of tha t statute was been unlimited as to hearing

10 versus pre-hearing discovery.

17 We don't think that there is any authority or reason

18 to reach a contrary conclusion.

19 MR. ROSENTHAL: vihy couldn't you inf er f rom the

20 fact that in the acts governing the Interstate Commerce

21 Commission and the Civil Aeronautics Board, and the then

22 Federal Power Cor.mi ssion, Congre ss made it as explicit along

23 the lines that Mr. Farrar suggestedt that where it is not

24 made specific, Congress intends the same result that the 9th

25 Circuit held was called f or in the case of the Fes'eral
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h 1 Maritime Comm ssion.

2 MR. STRUMWASSER: For one thing, Mr. Chairman, those

3 other agencie s and their enabling legislation was pa ssed
4 earlier in the century. In the ICC case, it may pre-date

5 the century.

6 At those time s, the argument which Mr. Sherwood

7 has been kind enough to resurrect for us all for nostalgia
6 purposes was a much more livaly issue than it was today.
9 By 1954, or even '46, when the act was originally enacted,

10 I have not checked the 1946 act f or this question. By that

11 time, the issue had been f airly well disposed of.
12 MR. SALZMAN: Do you think it is a good argument t ha t
13 f or the Ninth Circuit, the government's position was badly
14 put?

.

15 MR. STRUMWASSER: I have no doubt that the
lo government's position was as well articulated as it has ever

17 been, in any case.

18 (Laugnter.)

19 MR. SALZMAN: In a more serious vein, when the

20 Congre ss overruled the Anglo-Canadian ca se , there was no

21 suggestion in tne legislative history which I have taken the

22 trouble to recd tha t the court's decision was wrongs and
" 23 indeed, the statute was overruled, was changed by expressly

24 acding to it the sentence tha t the commission now has got
25 discovery.
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i MR. STRUMNASSER: Once one has the nostalgic problem

2 brought directly bef ore Congress by the Yth Circuit in 1961,

3 then I think it would have been prudent f or the Congre ss to

4 proceec with the de tailed sta tement of exactly pre-hearing

5 discovery as one of the thing; that they intended to

6 authorize.

7 I think Congress was chargeable, independent of

6 the special def errence to which NRC and AEC regulations were --

V are entitled. '

10 I think tha t Congress is certainly chargeable with

11 a knowledge of the general workings of agencies and their

12 practices.

13 It is my understanding that there has never been any

14 question but that pre-hearing discovery has been supported.

15 MR. SALZMAN: Anglo-Canadian has not been interredi

16 it has been incited by the second circuit in recent years

17 as standing f or the correct proposition, hasn't it?

18 MR. STRUMWASSER: I have no doubt that it stands for

19 t ha t pro po si tion. That is a correct statement of the law

20 as it interprets the statute like the one -- like the

21 Federal Maritime Act in 1961.

22 It seems to me that Congress' omission of any

23 ccrrective action with respect to the Atomic Energy Act

24 simply reflec ts the f ac t that they, like we, interpre ted the

25 key, the crucial in Anglo-American to have those two
-
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1 I pe sty li ttle words and they knew the 161 is free of those.
2 MR. SALZMAN: The suggestion has been made.

3 notwithstanding the supposedly awesome and omnipotent views of

the Joint commi ttee tha t search for meaning in the silence4

5 of Congress is to try to track down a mirage.

Congre ss is an enormously busy bocy. And wnile ito

7 is convenient to say that Congre ss le t things go, that only
6 is worth something, when the matters have been treked up

to the Hill and laid on the table in f ront of the Congress andv

10 say, see, here it is.

11 But the absence of that sor t of -- any evidence of
12 that sort, I think, is a very weak argument to make.
13 MR. STRUMNASSER: First of all, notwithstanding the
14 practical dif ficulties of charging Congr:ss with knowledge
15 of operations of all of the federal agencies, it is a
16 proposition which does have great continued vitality -in
17 judicial interpre tation of statutes.

18 That is one area in which practicality has not been
19 a great hindrance to the courts.

20 Secondly, I think tha t the very f act that anti-trust
21 review provisions have been added to the statute, at that
22 poin t i t seems to me the Congress knew very well what it was
23 getting this commission into. You don't do anti-trust cases
24 by sending a suopoena out and asking the guy to drop by at
25 the hearing with a couple of pages of documents.
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1 1 Everybody knows what anti-trust cases have involved

2 for decades.

3 MR. FARRAR: So Mr. Sherwood's answer, where he

4 said, con't worry. You will ultimately get this information

5 whether it is saf ety, as Mr. Salzman has suggested, or
o anti-trust. He said you can get the information at the

7 hearing. You are saying that is not really as a practical

ma tter an adequate answer, that either you have discovery oro

Y your hearing breaks down.

10 MR. STRUM'd ASSER : Right. It is not a practical

!! answer. It is not one that I think Congress could have been

12 e x pe c ted to contemplate.

13 MR. SALZMAi4: Does it. rake a difference if antitrust provisicns

14 were added by the Joint Ccmittee whose knowledge of antitrust laws Qas prob-

15
ably miniral and not by any judiciary comittee or any comittee that has any

16
Particular ewdse or familiarity with the antitrust laws. That is pa' ant

i7
from t.M way the statute is written.

18 MR. STRUMWASSER: As you know, Mr. Salzman, the

IV history of the Atomic Energy Act's anti-trust provisions is

20 voluminous. And it had the. benefit of a great ceal of

21 information about anti-trust law and practices.

22 I don't think one has .to be a scholar on the
23 anti-trust laws to know that these are things that take

24 a lo t o f pa pe r.

25 I think that the joint commi ttee, regardless of its
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1 partial or comple te omniscience --

2 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Both is what they had.

3 (Laughter.)

4 MR. STRUMWASSER: They can be charged with the

5 knowledge of anti-trust cases lasting a long time, and not

o because people are waiting for a courtroom to clear out.

7 CHAIRMAN ROSEf(THAL: Focusing on the language of our

8 s ta tutes, Mr. Sherwood suggested that the sentence beginning,

9 "For such purpose s," the commission is authorized to require

10 by subpoena any person to appear and testify, or to appear and

11 produce documents, has to be taken as ref erring to hearings,

12 just hearings.

13 MR. STRUMWASSER : I don't think that there is any

14 question but a subpoena ' requiring the pre-hearing production of

15 documents is for the purpose of holding a hearing.

16 Again, it is a ma tter of what Congress could

17 reasonably expect it practically to happen in a detailed

16 health and safety review or in an anti-trust review of the

lv kind that has come to be commonplace.

20 It is not -- there is no -- I guess we are talking

21 nexus now, and there is a nexus between pre-hearing discovery

22 and the purpose of f acilitating the hearing.

23 We could not go on. PG&E has produced in this case

24 about one million pages of documents. A li ttle le ss,f
25 actually.
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3 i MR. SALZMAN: How many?

2 MR. STRUMWASSER: About 900,000. There is some
3 question in their own team as to how many pages they have
4 produced and part of that is cropping on our doorstep, a lot
5 of documents produced elsewhere.

6 That is certainly not uncommon of anti-trust cases.
7 I think it is clear that that production being done before
a the case rather than at the time of the first day of hearing
9 was for the purpose of allowing 'us to put together a coherent

10 case at the hearing.

11 It certainly facilitates the hearing. I have no

12 problem with that.

13 Frankly, it seems to me that one has to view the

14 practicality of the contrary proposition, not only in terms
15 of the prospect of somebooy dumping a mill' ion pages of
16 documents in the board's lap on the first day of hearing, but
17 also the practicality of having restricted access to the

16 documents produced and held by an alleged co-conspiratory or
19 co-combiner or co-contractor.
20 CHAIRMAll ROSENTHAL: You are suggesting, I take it.

21 that while Judge Pope's observations in his concurring
22 opinion in Anglo-Canadian might have had some merit in the

23 context of the kind of proceeding that was going on there,
24 has li ttle merit, or at least is as unrealistic as applied to
25 an anti-trust proceeding?
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y 1 MR. STRUMWASSER: Absolutely, or health and saf ety

2 proceeding, it seems to me. We are talking in both cases, if

3 we were talking about the trustworthiness of somebody to hold
4 a license, it seems to me inconceivable --

5 MR. SALZMAN: But what sort of investigation was
6 going on in FMC against Anglo-Canadian? It was virtually

7 an anti-trust inve stiga tion. It was an enormous investigation.

6 His statements don't make any sense unle ss .they were made
9 in full lignt of the f act that discovery was desiracle in

10 court proceedings.

II He knew what kind of case this was. Nobody could
12 miss it. Counsel told him, if no one else, that was an

13 an ti-tru s t type case. -

14 Forgive me, but I used to practice before the
15 commission. They got just as many documents in the FMC as
16 here, except they are a little wet.

17 (Laughter.)

16 MR. STRUMWASSER: I think the problem there is not --
19 it was the kind of case brought bef ore the commission. Not
20 t ha t it was an anti-trust case, but t ha t Congre ss was not
21 chargeable with the recognition that they had given this
22 agency anti-trust powers.

23 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: The FMC?

24 MR. SALZMAN: Come now. The FMC is one of the very
25 earliest of the administrative agencies. It grew up out of an

~
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1 enormous cartel in the First World War era that was doing
2 precisely the sort of thing that PG&E is accused of. They
3 had enormous hearings.
4 The Alexander hearings in 1916 produced volumes of
5 documents which ones I had to read. There was never the
6 slightest doubt that this was exactly the sort of hearing that
7 you have got here.

8 And the questions there were whether somebody was
9 trying to corner the market.

10 Do you care to -- I give yo, a better grant on
11 inadequate assistance of counsel.

12 MR. STRUMWASSER: I am in a disadvantage in my laqk
13 of f amiliarity with FMC's practice or history. But I am

14 prepared to embrace the dissenting opinion in that case as
15 being the proper proposition.

16 MR. SALZMAN: Di ssen ting?

17 MR. STRUMWASSER: Excuse me. The concurring, Judge

18 Pope's decision.

19 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Let's move, if we might, over

20 to the contention of Southern California Edison that, in any
21 event, the commission's rules and practice ao not authorize

22 this kind of dicovery against a non party.
23 As I understand it, Mr. Sherwood f ocuses upon the
24 language in 2.720, which authorizes the issuance of subpoenas
25 requiring the attendance and testimony of witnesses or the
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n i production of evidence.

2 This argument, as you know, is that that is hearing
3 language, not tc be confused with pre-hearing discoveries
4 sucn as is here involved.

5 What is your rejoinder to that?

6 MR. FARRAR: Could I add that if you go back to the
7 1956 regulations, they also can be read as authorizing the
6 taking of depositions, for example, only for use at hearings.
9 So I am --

'

10 MR. STRUMWASSER: The fact that they are to be used
.11 at a hearing does not make that inconsistent with pre-hearing

,

12 discovery.

13 All pre-hearing discovery is specifically for the
14 purpose of using things at hearings.
15 MR. FARRAR: No. Some depositions are just to find
16 out a bunch of f acts and you are not going to use the
17 depositions. These were depositions to be used at the hearing
18 in lieu of live testimony.

19 So you might add that that the history, when you--

20 answer the Chairman's question, if, in fact, the present
21 subpoena regulation is phrased in terms of hearing-type
22 language, that may be the history of it all the way through.
23 MR. STRUMWASSER: I am simpy unfamiliar with the
24 history of that provision. I frankly had not thougnt it

25 necessary to resort to that because I think the regulations
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i I themselves are clear on their f ace.
2 MR. FARRAR * Then answer his question.

3 MR. STRUMWASSER: I have been listening for any
4 explanation or authority that documents only become evidence
5 when they ge t to a hearing.
6 I don't know of any authori ty for that proposition.
7 A document which is attached is an exhibit to a deposition.
8 For example, it's as much evidence. As near as I can tell,

.

9 certainly a person f aced with a subpoena for duces tecum
10 or a deposition f rom the district court, if he destroyed it,
11 would be guilty of destroying evidence.
12 I don't understand the term " evidence" to have any
13 legal meaning as evidenced at trial or at hearing. Or for

14 that ma tter, admitted as opposed to unadmi tted.

15 In fact, the regulation provides to the contrary
- lo tha t one doesn't have to establish that it is admissible

17 at hearing in order to ge t the document ahead of time.

18 I think the word " evidence" was simply intended to
19 be a broader term than the term " documents."
20 MR. FARRAR: Run that destruction of evidence past
21 me again. You are saying if we get one of your people or
22 one of Mr. Sherwood's people f or taking the documents out

23 to the shredder, that the Justice Department would charge them
24 with destruction of evidence. And that term has a meaning

25 even before there was any hearing.
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2 i MR. STRUMWASSER: I am challenging the basic

2 proposition in general, independent of this commission. Let's

3 say tha t the f ederal district court in Los Angeles issues a

4 subpoena to Edison, subpoena duces tecum or deposition --
5 saying custodian of records, bring the le tter.

6 The custodian of records on the way over to the
7 mee ting -- the documents -- I have no doubt that the fact

6 t ha t it never got to the deposition, much less to the hearing
9 or trial, is still destruction of evidence. I tnink that

10 evidence is evidence,

11 It is evidence in situ, if you would like. It is

12 evidence at the time that it exists.
13 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: In this context, is it reasonable
14 to assume that the word " evidence." was intended to have a
15 meaning broader than the furnishing of evidence at a
16 hearing?

17 MR. STRUMWASSER: The only thing that I can
'

18 understand the word " evidence" to do the word " documents"
lY does not do is it includes things that are not documents.
20 So that an NRC subpoena could subpoena a fuel rod
21 or some other item, some other tangible evidence. And that

22 is the other phrase that is used.
.

23 But I don't know that the phrase, " tangible
24 evidence," is any more a ttractive than just ref erring to
25 evidence. It seems to me tha t this was intended to be broad.
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i i It was intended to avoid any interpretetion that it has to
2 be admissible evidence or it has to be evidence before the
3 board.

4 Also, I would like to add to this question, there
5 may be some question as to the practicality of charging the
6 Joint Committee on Atomic Energy or Congress itself with
7 knowledge of what NRC practice is.
8 I don't think that there is any question that the

9 commission itself is chargeable with knowledge of what it is
10 doing.

11 The unif orm pra ctice, the rulings of this board and
12 other appeals boards have held that Section 2.720 .does support
13 a sub pcena f or pre-hearing discovery. Those are a couple of

14 years old now in the anti-trust area.

15 I think the commission, if it had not intended this

16 to mean pre-trial discovery, pre-hearing discovery, would have
17 had within its powers the capability to correct this

18 misapprehension on the part of the appeals board and bar the
19 practice before it.

20 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: You don't place any reliance,

21 or do you, on our Midland decision?

22 MR. STRUMWASSER: I certainly co.

23 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Was tha t issue raised? It is
r*24 my recollection that in resisting the subpoena, the non-party

25 municipalities did not claim either that statutory authority
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i I was lacking, or that the commission's regulations didn't
2 provide f or it.

3 MR. STRUMWASSER: That may be true, but the board's
4 o pinion , it seems to me, inescapably --
5 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: How much reliance can you really
6 place on observations on the part of a board or, indeed, even
7 of a court in circumstances where the observations do not
8 rela te to an i ssue put in contest?

9 I would certainly grant that there is .the old

10 folklore that it is the obligation of courts and, the ref ore ,
11 the obligation of quasi-judiciel tribunals such as this to

12 inquire on their own initiative in.to their jurisdiction.
13 But having said that, I would suppose it is also
14 true in the real world that courts and quasi-judicial
15 tribunals such as this do not necessarily focus on issues,
16 jurisdictional though they may be, that are not raised by the
17 parties.

18 I can a ssure you, having sat on the Midland board,
19 t ha t I didn't focus on that question at all. I was focusing

20 on quite dif f erent a ttacks that were being made.
21 MR. SALZMAil: They had the same problem in Midland
22 as in Anglo-Canadian Failure to focus.
23 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Failure to f.ocus.
24 MR. STRUMWASSER: I would like to point out a
25 distinction between the uses of the Consume ~r case. We have

2275 265
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I used it for the. purpose in our brief of pointing out the

2 pre-hearing discovery as available. And that is a purpose

3 which, notwithstanding the failure of the parties to raise it.

4 I think it has some weight, although the absence of any

5 argument on the question is relevant in thinking about that.

6 But I am not using it for a dif ferent reason, which

7 is merely to point out that the commission is chargeable with

8 knowledge that pre-trial discovery, whether it ought to be or

Y is not, has now been understood by the appeals board to be

10 permi tted under --

11

12

''
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1 CHAIPJ:AN ROSENTHAL: That may be more theoretical than

2 real. If you are going to assume -- on the assumption that all

3 five members of the Atomic Energy Commission focused on every

4 one of our decisions or licensing board decisions in the area of

5 discovery, I dare say they should have focused on it. I dare

6 say also that I do not allow too many skeletons to get out of

7 that old closet, when I say that this was not always the case.
.

8 So, I am not --

9 MR. SALZMAN: The Ccrrission in large part is not made up of
lawyers.

10 MR. STRD5GSSER: But it certainly has access to legal talent.
11 The problem is that argument leaves us with no reasona-

12 ble basis on which to interpret the Commission's actions or

13 inactions. I don't think one can wax eloquent about the imprac-

14 ticality of the Commission staying on top of the appeals board,

15 just as the agency's practices being known to Congress. But it

16 seems to me the preferable rule of construction is that the

17 Commission does know what is going on. We rest on that.

18 May I turn now to the question of compensation,

19 Mr. Chairman. I think that --

20 MR. FARRAR: Before you get to that, did you argue

21 there is no authority to make you pay?

I

22 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes.

23 MR. FARRAR: It says "for j ust and reasonable terms . "

24 It-doesn't say " money." Why? Is "just and reasonable terms" !

|
e n nw n m .Inc.

25 broader than " money"? !
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1 MR. STRUMWASSER: In the abstract, it wouldn't be.

2 But the purposeful emission for the provision for compensation
3 out of Rule 45 seems to us to be persuasive that the Commission,

4 which after all knew about this substantial controversy about
5 the payment of money and the fact that the Rule 45, the absence

6 of that language from 2.720, seems persuasive.

7 MR. FARRAR: I don't follow that. When I look at

8 that, if I didn't know anything -- which may be the case anyhow
9 -- but if I hadn't -- if I just looked at that language and said

15 it says "just and reasonable terms" and it doesn't say the same
?

11 as the federal rule, but that doesn't leap out at me and say it
12 is supposed to be narrower. Maybe it is supposed to be broader.

13 I don't know what "just and reasonable" means in this context

14 if it doesn't mean money.

15 In other words, what can we do when Mr. Sherwood is

16 asking for $400,000, what can we do for him that is just and
17 reasonable that isn't $400,000 or $200,000?

18 MR. STRUMWASSER: I can give you -- first of all, let

19 me address the question of --

20 MR. FARRAR: There is no statement of considerations |
21 when that was adopted, the language.

22 MR. STRUMWASSER: Understood. I think the Commission
23 certainly could not have arrived at the language it did without

i24 having referred to the federal rules. j.,n. - .,.....

2275 26825 MR. FARRAR: Right.
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1 MR. STRUMWASSER: The language in Rule 45 is -- you

2 have got to conclude that that larguage was purposefully omitted.

3 It may or may not be factual; it may or may not be practical.

4 But it is all we have.

5 MR. FARRAR: Why can't you say it is broader? It

6 is money plus whatever else?

7 MR. STRUMWASSER: If I could answer Mr. Farrar's

8 question. The answer is: because that assumes that the NRC,

9 in adopting 2.720, was ignorant of Rule 45. And that is a con-

10 clusion.

11 MR. FARRAR: No, they were well aware of it, and they
,

12 are going to say we are going to give them more, we are going

13 to give them money plus whatever else is "just and reasonable."

14 MR. STRUMWASSER: Notwithstanding their naivete

15 about legal expertise, it seems inconceivable that someone on

16 the staff, or a Commissioner himself, would not have pointed out

17 the negative implications of the omission.

18 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: What does "just and reasonable"

19 mean if it doesn't mean money?

20 MR. STRUMWASSER: Timing of discovery. It means --

21 it means that the requesting party making exactly the offer DWR

22 has made -- namely, what are you prepared to produce -- to pmxkre

23 the manpower to do this job. It can mean all kinds of things

24 having to do with the timing, conditions of discovery, partial
i n.pon m .inc.

25 quashing, just - you have, I think, six or seven different
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1 conditions that the board itself,. the licensing board, below

2 attached here, which are done under the rubric of being "just

3 and reasonable." Those are the conditions under which the motion

4 to quash was denied.

5 MR. FARRAR: Those, I think, I get under the words, "Fbdify

6 the subpoena if it is unreasonable or requires evidence not

7 relevant to any matter in issue." Most of the conditions of the

8 licensing board I can get at under that, which is 2.720(f) (1) .

9 What does it leave me for 2.720(f)(2), condition (D) of " denial

10 of just and reasonable terms"
-

II MR. STRUMWASSER: It is hard to say. It is truly

12 hard to say. One cannot conceive of all of the conditions. It

13 could have to do with the form in which the documents are pro-
14 duced. There is a myriad of things that a board could condition

15 these things on, without talking about --

16 MR. SALZMAN: Why did you offer to pay for reproduc-

17 tion costs?

18 MR.' STRUMNASSER: It has to do with the statutory

19 language, to the effect that a person who is subpoenaed is

20 entitled to the -- to witness fees, and there is a question

21 about whether or not a witness would be entitled to that. And

22 perhaps more practically, we wanted fresh copy so that we could

23 mark them up so that we could stamp document numbers on them.
!

24 '
I don't think that, in the absence of compensation,

.inem nus. w. |
25 we would be entitled to that. 2275 270
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1 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: What do you do, Mr. Strumwasser,

2 with Mr. Sherwood's suggestion that even if this Commission lacks

3 the authority to condition the subpoena upon your payment of

4 search costs, that the courts plainly have that authority, with

5 the consecuence that, in the final analysis, there will be a

6 determination as to Southern Cal Edison's entitlement to those

7 costs, the difference simply being that the determination will

8 be made by judicial tribunal and a subpoena enforcement pro-

9 ceeding, rather than by the adjudicatory boards at this level?

10 MR. STRUMWASSER: I dispute the proposition that the

11 federal court has that authority.

12 MR. SALZMAN: Let me stop you. I enjoy your citing

13 cases, but the United States in Friedman, which you cite saying

14 Rule 45 doesn't apply to the administrative agencies, goes on

15 to impose costs.

16 MR. STRUMWASSER: No. It remands for the determina-

17 tion of whether costs are going to be imposed. Doesn't it remand

18 for a determination of reasonableness? As I read that case. I

19 don't know what happened, but I would suspect that they never

20 got it because the lancuage about the conditions under which

21 such costs are to be pa:d is -- suggests strongly --

22 MR. SALZMAN: What does Rule 81 mean?

23 MR. STRUMWASSER: I am not familiar with it.

24 MR. SALZMAN: You ought to be, because it deals with
at Reporters, Inc.

25 the enforcement of subpoenas, admidistrative subpoenas, expressly
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I in the federal courts. And it says the rule of civil procedures

2 applies.

3 MR. STRUMNASSER: I have not --

4 MR. SALZMAN: If you look under 81, there are a num-

5 ber of cases that 'old that if the agency doesn't impose costs,
6 the courts will.

7 MR. STRUMWASSWER: Will or may?

8 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: May do it themselves.

9 MR. SALZMAN: And they frequently do.

10 MR. STRUMWASSER: I would ask for an opportunity to

Il file. But I don't think it's a terribly important question

I2 here.

13 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: It may or may not be important.

Id My question to you would be that, assuming that
15 Mr. Sherwood is right, that in the final analysis you can be
16 subjected to search costs, if not by this Commission directly,
17 by a court on judicial enforcement of tr, subpoena, would you
18 still press the position that you take, that we do not have that

I9 authority?
|,

20 In other words, you would prefer to have the decision

21 made as to the appropriateness, as it were, of the imposition
22 of search costs made by the United States District Court for the

23
Central District of California or the Ninth Circuit, as opposed j

24 go.it being made by one of the adjudicatory boards within this
r.i neoonen, inc.

25 Commission?
2275 272
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1 You won't offend me if you say, "Certainly, I would

2 much rather have the United States district judge do it, but" --

3 MR. STRUMNASSER: If there is any question, we would

4 prefer that it be determined by the NRC. Then we think !that the

5 determination that, in the first instance, is binding and is

6 only reviewable as an appellate matter, would be the determina-

7 tion by the licensing board itself, which appears from the

8 record to have proceeded on the assumption --

9 MR. SALZMAN: Unfortunately, you are not in court,

10 and we exercise the power of the commission on all matters con-

11 cerning law, in fact, and there is no reason why we have to

12 refer it at all.

13 Are you aware of other administrative agencies in

14 which this problem has come up and the question come up as to

15 whether another administrative agency could make these determina-

16 tions even though its rules didn't purport to say so?

17 MR. STRUMWASSER: No.

18 MR. SALZMAN: You haven't l'ooked very hard. I sug- ;

19 gest you try In Be Ash Grove Cent Cacpany, 27 Ad. Iaw, 2d,1038 .

20 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes, sir.

21 MR. SALZMAN: The Federal Trade Commission in dealing

22 with a case in which its examiners said they didn't have any

23 authority to impose the costs; they said you do, because if you

24 don't the courts will and it makes much more sense for you to

|
i nexnus. ine.

25 do it than us to do it, and proceeded to have remanded to them |
|
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1 to impose those costs.

2 MR. STRUMWASSER: Let me address the question of the

3 propriety and the fact that these cases, independent, assuming --
4 MR. FARRAR: Did the licensing board think it didn't

5 have authority to impose costs, or did it think that it had the

6 authority and costs were unjustified?

7 MR. STRUMWASSER: I think it had the authority, and

8 they were unjuctified under those facts.

9 MR. FARRAR: Suppose our Rule 2.720 had, instead of

10 "just and reasonable terms," it said " money."
11 MR. STRUMWASSER: Right.

12 MR. FARRAR: Would you argue that that was unauthorized

13 by statute?
-

.

14 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes. The reason for that is bect.use
15 of the absence of the ability of the Commission to award com-

16 pensation.

17 MR. FARRAR: Even though -- granted the Commission

18 think s that it can' t give money to Intervenors without an express
19 authorization, you are in here asking for something. You are

20 asking for a subpoena, you are asking for documents.

21 MR. STRUMWASSER: For an opportunity to help the

22 Commission do its job.

23 MR. FARRAR: A great answer.

24 MR. STRUMWASSER: Let me address the question of
u.i neoorms, inc.

25 propriety of the facts. I think the cases all agree that it is |
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1 properly a question of whether or not it is a cost of doing
2 business. The difficulty is that the cases seem to go from that
3 to a conclusion without a great deal of interstitial material.

4 I perceive at least three strains of factors that

5 the courts looked to: first, the nature of the contacts between

6 the person being investigated and so-called " third party;" both
7 the extensiveness, the frequency, the casualness. By that

8 standard, it seems to me clear that Edison is not entitled to

9 compensation. The record below, the verified pleadings, the
10 affidavits supporting motions for disposition, all contain ample
Il allegations that the actions of Southern California Edison and

12 PG&E in the bulk power market are thoroughly intertwined,
13 involve substantial amounts of money, are numerous, consistent
14 with a pattern of dealing,and, in some areas, are exclusive with
1.5 one another with to the exclusion of others such as DWR.
16 The second factor --

17 MR. FARRAR: Are those facts that are proven, facts

18 that are conceded, or facts that are common knowledge?
I9 MR. STRUMWASSER: Facts which are alleged, and veri-

20 fied complaints, much as one would provide in affidavit in
21 support of an application for a subpoena.

22 MR. FARRAR: I am not sure that is enough. Are they

23 judicially noticeable?

24 M,R . STRUMWASSER: The existence of the allegations
rol Reporters, Inc.

'' ""*
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1 MR. FARRAR: No. The existence of the relationship.

2 MR. STRUMWASSER: No. If I had to prove --

3 MR. FARRAR: We can't take notice that they are part

4 of this pool?

5 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes. Some are. They are filed --

6 all of the contracts have been filed. They are judicially

7 noticeable as filings of the Federal Power Commission, and its
8 successor. In that sense you can take judicial notice.

9 If I had to prove the allegations I am seeking --
10 the evidence, in order to prove, I would be in difficulty. That

11 is why all that is ever required to get a subpoena is verifica-
12 tion under oath.

13 The second train --

14 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Isn't it true that, in all cases e

15 that in the discovery costs, the initial decision has to be made

16 to pay before you see the evidence, they are made in advance?

17 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes. But- in district court, of

18 course, they -- subsequently, they are reassessed at the end of

19 the case when it's determined who is right.
20 The second factor, I understand to be -- yo go to the
21 question of the cost of doing business is the foreseeability
22 question. Edison is here because it entered purposefully at the
23 highest levels of management agreements with PG&E, arrangements
24 that, as we said, are judicially noticeable, and also subject of

tal Reporters, Inc.

25 verified pleadings. These are agreements which the licensing
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1 board and this board have both found to raise substantial anti-

2 trust concerns, contracts which they entered into knowing or

3 at least being chargeable with the knowledge of the antitrust

4 laws and the special problems that the contracts presented.

5 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: They are pool arrangements?

6 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes. Their arrangements with the

7 Northwest public utilities for acquisition of cheap power.

8 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: With respect to the pool arrange-

9 ment, Mr. Sherwood, if I recall correctly, said that only

10 applied to one out of nine categories of documents.

11 MR. STRUMWASSER: We can go through a line. First

12 of all, ,it said that it only applied to one out of nine. The

13 allegation is that the pool contract itself infuses all of the

14 other matters. It has to do with the territorial allocation,

15 which is another category. It has to do with -- there are cer-

16 tain categories which go uniquely to other contracts in which

17 the parties are -- have engaged in.

18 There are substantial issues regarding the acquisi-

19 tion of inexpensive hydroelectric power and cheap power from the

20 Pacific Northwest for California. There is an allegation that --

21 MR. FARRAR: These allegations are great, but are you

22 talking about,when you said " foreseeability," are you saying

23 that it was foreseeable for Southern Cal Edison to know that

24 when they entered this contract they might get into antitrust
al Reporters, Inc.

25 trouble , or are you just saying it is foreseeable that when they
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1 entered this contract they could figure that someday or another

2 somebody who was probing the people they entered into contracts

| with would have this spill-over effect into them?2

4 MR. STRUMWASSER: Both.

5 MR. FARRAR: It is easier for me to see the second

6 one is foreseeable, than to go off and say that allegations,

7 that somebody else is going to make allegations against you

8 because you entered into a contract which is the norm in the

9 business.

10 MR. STRUMWASSER: When I speak of " allegations," I

11 speak about verified allegations, and the judicially or official-

12 ly noticeable contracts.

13 This matter with respect to Northwest Power is also

14 embodied in contracts which are part of the record below. Again,

15 it is the same matter of officially noticeable facts that give

16 rise to the inference of monopolization of a relevant market

17 that has a nexus with this power plant licensing.

18 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Mr. Strunwasser, let me ask you

19 this: Suppose we were inclined to agree with you that the Com-

20 mission -- suppose we took the position that the Commission has

21 the authority to impose these costs. Is there any way -- let

22 us suppose that you prevail, and a problem comes about as to

23 whether you are entitled to get your money back that you could j
!

24 '

recover if you were in the court. Is there any mechanism by
at Reporters, Inc. *

25 which we could provide for return of those funds?
I
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1 MR. STRUMWASSER: We would be happy to enter into a

2 wager with Southern California Edison, but we see no way other

3 than a voluntary wager type of arrangement. We don't see this

4 board having any authority to award costs to us.

5 MR. FARRAR: If we had the authority to make you pay

6 Southern Cal Edison now, we would presumably have the authority

7 to condition that, that you get your money back.

8 MR. STRUMWASSER: With a requirement that they interg
9 vene in the proceeding or not?

10 MR. FARRAR: I think that is the question. What

11 options -- granted we -- I guess everyone concedes we have no

12 authority to attach fees against the PG&E at the end of the case.

13 We are looking for some mechanism between you and Southern Cal

14 Edison based on something that happens later in the case, whether

15 it is an ultimate decision or what documents you ultimately come

16 up with. I take it that is the thrust of Mr. Sal: man's question.

17 MR. STRUMWASSER: I do not know of any way that could,
|

18 be done by this board.

19 MR. SALZMAN: We were hoping that you had some sug-

20 gestions.

21 MR. FARRAR: Instead of giving -- that we can cut the;
22 divvy in half later on, rather than make a decision now that !

!
23 either Southern Cal Edison gets nothing or gets everything. i

|

24 There has got to be some way to have a fair allocation at the
t Reoorters, Inc.

I25 end, when we know a little more than we d o now. -

|
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I MR. STRUMWASSER: We would have no objection to

2 Edison's intervening, if it would press its claim for compensa-

3 tion,

l
4 MR. FARRAR: We would have a subtrial within the tria'?l
5 MR. STRUMMASSER: The problem is: We have to prove

6, our allegations against the PG&E. We don't have to prove that

7 Edison has monopolized or done anything else.

8 MR. FARRAR: One of the things you might prove is

9 that PG&E conspired with Southern Cal Edison?

10 MR. STRUMWASSER: Right.

11 MR. FARRAR: Can't we say that if you fall to prove

12 that, even with Southern Cal Edison not in the case, if you

13 fail to establish that with all of the cards stacked in your

14 favor, since they are not there, that you ought to -- they

15 ought to get their money back?

16 MR. STRUMWASSER: We have no objection if PG&E is

17 found to be a co-conspirator with Edison. Perhaps the fine
,

|

18 would be chargeable to Edison. We would have no problem with

19 any such provision.

20 Let me, in the brief time I have left -- or don't
,

21 have left -- just one other matter --

22 MR. FARRAR: The third principle.
!
i

23 MR. STRUMWASSER: The third principle is the question
.

24 of whether there exists adequate equitable means to distribute
si meoomes. ine.

25 the costs. In this case, if these contracts were a reasonable !
!
!

!
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I way for Edison to serve its ratepayers, then the cost of their

2 defense are allowable as an expense for ratemaking purposes.

3 Edison would assert that the contracts were a reasonable way to

4 benefit their customers. The licensing board and this beard

5 have found that the contracts created substantial antitrust

6 questions that require an evidentiary hearing.

7 If the contracts require a hearing and if the con-

8 tracts benefit the customers, then the costs of the' hearings

9 associated with that, insofar as they are borne by Edison,

10 ought to be borne by their ratepayers.

11 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: You are over your 40 minutes now.

|
12 MR. FARRAR: Before you start using some more time,

13 let me ask one quick question. There is a point B raised.

14 against you that as long as you are going to go free here and

15 not pay for anything, you will ask for 100,000 or a millica

16 documents. If you knew that you were going to pay, you might

17 go back home and decide that all you need is 10,000 documents. '

18 That has -a sort o:. superficial appeal, at least
;

I
19 superficial appeal to me, that we would get a more thought-out |

|

20 request out of you if it was going to cost you some money.

21 MR. STRUMWASSER: I would reject the notion that we

22 would be irresponsible about these matters, and review by the

23 licensing board, this board, and a court, would be ineffective

24 to produce this end result. i

|ei newn.n ine.

25 The countervailing consideration is that if Edison :
1
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1 f aces the full breadth of the subpoena power that is likely to

2 be imposed on it, it very well might choose to bring the case

3 -- not bring the case, but voluntarily comply with some portion

5 4 of the subpoena that we would be willing to settle for.

6 5 MR. FARRAR: One way it would make you more con-

6 ducive to a narrow request, but if we don't do it, it would

7 make them more conducive to sitting down and settling.

8 MR. STRUMNASSER: Precisely. Yes. Exactly.
,

I
9 One other point. The question of the evidence before

i

|
10 this board. I think it is clear -- and everybody agrees -- I :

I
11 stand to be corrected by Mr. Sherwood if he doesn't agree --

12 but I think it would be clear that Edison has the burden of

13 showing that the burden is undue.

14 And on the compensation, the only evidence before

15 the licensing board and before this board is that the Dosh

16 affidavit, one of the exhibits to their brief, we say that is

17 incompetent and irrelevant, and the affidavit is not responsive

18 to the question at hand. It fails to correspond to the scope

19 of tne subpoena. They go back to the beginnings of Edison's

20 history cack in the 19th century. It covers categories that

21 had been eliminated that were never really seriously proposed.

22 MR. FARRAR: It does have a figure for cost per page

23 which presumably is still valid whether we are talking two bil
1

|24 lion pages or half a million pages.
i nemnm. ine.

j
25 MR. STRUMWASSER: On the contrary, if they have to go'

2275 282,
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1 back to 1890 to find out whether there are discoverable docu-
2 ments, I think the price for produceable documents is going to

3 go way up.

4 I MR. FARRAR. It is harder to search for those than

5 te search Jor last week's?

6 MR. STRUMWASSER: You have to search a much larger

7 group of documents before you come back to your nugget.

8 Also, there is no justification for that. It is con-

9 clusory; it lacks evidentiary foundation. It is not admissible

10 as an cpinion. It is an enormous amount. We don't know what

II went into it. We don't know if that includes indexing for their

12 use. We don't know how they went about it. We have no informa-

13 tion about the extent to which the prior experience can help
14 them bring the cost down. There is simply nothing that can

15 amount to substantial evidence upon which this board or any
16 board could base a finding of circumstances.

17 MR. FARRAR: Hold it. You were telling me five

18 minutes ago about how I should look at the verified allegations |
19 of your complaint because that is good enough. Now they have

'
20 put in this fellow who has an affif.avit that says here is what it
21 cost them to search last time. If you don't like that -- which

,

22 I take it you have just been telling me in the last 30 seconds,

23 it has this and the other wrong with it, why didn't you say to
|
|

24 '

the licensing board, let's bring this bird in here and I will
el Reporters, Inc.

25 get him because I am going to show he is all wet, with all of

I

| 2275 283



evAo .

80

1 these opinions, these unsupported opinions that he has in his

2 affidavit. All we have in front of us is that affidavit.

3 MR. STRUMWASSER: On the face of the affidavit, it

4 can be tossed out as irrelevant because it doesn't correspond

5 to the subpoena. I don't think we have to get that far.

6 MR. FARRAR: It corresponded with the subpoena at

7 the time -- in other words, he was working with your original

8 subpoena. The f act that the licensing board did a j ob and nar-

9 rowed that down, it means that we have to apply some percentage

10 to the affidavit.

11 MR. STRUMWASSER: At that point we have to turn to

12 them for more evidence, new evidence, relevant evidence.

13 MR. FARRAR: Why can't I take the affidavit and dis-

14 count it for what the licensing board has done in terms of con-

15 ditions?

16 MR. STRUMWASSER: It assumes facts not in evidence.

17 | There is no rational basis to get from here to there. There is

18 no discussion about how much had to do with the 1890 documents.

19 There is no rational way to do that. The burden is on him. He

20 knew on October -- August or Sepember 25, I guess it was, what

21 the subpoena was going to hold. He could have asked the licen-

22 sing board then for an opportunity to file a new affidavit. He

23 could have asked for this, or he could just have filed a new

24 affidavit. He didn't do either of those. He hasn't met his
at Reporters, Inc.

25 burden of proof.
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1 Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

2 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Thank you.

3 Mr. Goldberg.

4 ORAL ARGUMENT OF JACK GOLDBERG, ON BEHALF OF THE,

5 UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION.

6 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: You don't need to repeat,

7 Mr. Goldberg, any arguments that have been made by

8 Mr. Strumwasser with which you are in agreement.

9 MR. GOLDBERG: I understand that.

10 MR. SALZMAN: Let me ask you a question which I think

11 my reading of the record doesn't comport with what

12 Mr. Stremwasser told me: that is, the licensing board's decision

13 on costs, Mr. Strumwasser said that the licensing board denied

14 costs because they didn't think they were justified. My recol-

15 lection -- and I may well be wrong;- I will check it -- is that

16 the licensing board denied costs because it accepted your argu-

17 ment that it had no authority to grant costs, which

18 Which is it? Or is it both?

19 MR. GOLDBERG: It is both. The appeals board rested

20 its decision on cost both on a lack of authority and on the

21 issue of whether or not it was a reasonable cost of Edison's

22 doing business.

23 MR. SALZMAN: Both. They thought they had no

|
24 authority, but if they had it, then this was a reasonable cost.

'

I Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GOLDBERG: Yes. If you care, I can give you the
.
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1 transcript cites to that.

2 MR. SALZMAN: Yes, if you would.

3 MR. GOLDBERG: At transcript 1911, 1913 to 19, is a

4 cite for the board's reasoning that the cost of producing the
5 documents is a cost of doing business.

6 Transcript 1927, 29 and 30 is where the board dis-

7 cusses or mentions at least its belief that it did not have
8 authority to order costs.

9 MR. SALZMAN: Thank you.

10 CHAIRMAN ROSENTEAL: Before you get started in your

11 argument, Mr. Goldberg, I would have to tell you that I was some-
12 what distressed by the failure of the staff in its brief to

13 address the applicability or non-applicability of the Anglo-
14 Canadian case to this proceeding. The staff, if I recall cor-

15 rectly, fell back on the familiar argument that attacks upon
16 Commission regulations are impermissible in licensing proceed-
17 ings.

18 That may be a satisfactory response in a regular
i 19 construction. permit or operating license proceeding involving

20 7ome issue on the merits, regulations going to the merits. It
l'

21 seems to me that that is a singularly inappropriate response in
22 circumstances where what is involved is the authority of the Com-
23 mission to issue a subpoena, where, in the final analysis, the
24 subpoena is not self-executing, in order to obtain enforcement

al Reporters, Inc.

25 of this subpoena should Southern Cal Edison decide to resist it
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1 all the way, one would have to bring a judicial enforcement

2 proceeding, I assume in California, where the Ninth Circuit

3 reigns supreme.

4 Now, if, in fact, there is some doubt as to whether

5 the Atomic Energy Act does authorize this subpoena, seems to me

6 at least that we would have to face that doubt, and if we

7 thought that there was considerable substance to it, bring it to:

8 the attention of the Commission, rather than simply brush this

9 off on the basis that it really doesn't make any difference what

10 the Ninth Circuit says, because in a Commission adjudicatory

11 proceeding the licensing or appeal board cannot entertain upon

12 Commission regulations.

13 I speak at least for myself -- and I won't take this

14 out of time; it is mine -- I would have to say in candor that I

15 found it entirely inexplicable that, given the reliance that was

16 being placed on this decision, the decision being in the Ninth

17 Circuit, that the staff blithely ignored it.

18 MR. GOLDBERG: Well, sir, I would just like to state

19 that we did address the question of the statutory authority for --
20 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: There is a Ninth Circuit decision

21 that your opponent relied upon. I am correct, am I not, that

22 you did not address that?

23 MR. GOLDBERG: That is correct.

24 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I don't understand the reasons ,

i nemmrs. ine.
|25 I have just stated how, given the fact that in the final analysis
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1 this subpoena will probably have to be enforced, should we up-

2 hold it, should the Commission uphold it, in a United States

3 distric court in the Ninth Circuit, how you can fail to address

4 a contention that there is a Ninth Circuit decision which makes

it clear that this particular subpoena was beyond the authority5

6 of this Commission.

7 Now, the argument may be meritorious or not. Anglo-

8 Canadian may or may not be distinguishable. But I am getting to

how you feel that you are doing this board a service by failing9

10 to even refer to this decision upon which your adversary places
11 the kind of reliance that it did place upon it.
12 MR. GOLDBERG: If I might explain, Mr. Chairman.

13 I read the Anglo-Canadian Case. Perhaps I should

have said in my brief that I believe it is wholly inapplicable14

15 to the issues that have been raised here. And I would like, if ,

16 the board wishes and permits me, to explain why I feel that is
17 distinguishable in almost every conceivable way.

The sole issue in that case was the authority of the !18

19 Federal Maritime Commission to promulgate its Rule 12-K. The

20 only statutory authority that the Federal Maritime Commission

21 had was a general rulemaking authority, and that was conceded by
i22 the Federal Maritime Commission,
j
\

23 If I might point you to -- !
!
!24 MR. FARRAR: They had the general one, and then they '

r. neoonm. inc.

25 also had something called "Section 27," which went beyond the ,

!
i
I
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1 general housekeeping statute and had the thing about people com-

2 ing to any designated place of hearing.

3 You're_right. The major part of the decision deals

4 with the general housekeeping statute, which all agencies have,

5 and they found that to be lacking.

6 But on page 260 they begin talking about Section 27

7 of the Shipping Act. That is what we are concerned with, and

8 it is not all that distinguishable to me that the deletion of

9 the words "of hearing" have significance, particularly when you

10 look at the statutes, when the court says, "Ah-hah, this statute

11 doesn't dc enough. Look at these three other statutes." And

12 you look at those, and they have whole paragraphs about dis-

13 covery.

14 So, what we are talking about is absence of the words
1

15 "of hearing."

16 MR. GOLDBERG: The court, in that case, said, as the

17 Commission concedes, there was not in effect, nor has there |
|

18 since been enacted, any statute explicitly empowering the board

I
19 or Commission to promulgate a rule relating to the discovery and;

i

20 production of documents. That is on page 258,

21 They promulgated that rule under the general rule-

22 making authority, and when you go further to Section 27, we see
i
!

23 the addition of the words "at hearing," which we do not have in '

|
24 our statute and which, under the FTC Act, which also has the

,
al Reporurs, Inc.

|

25 words "at a hearing," was held to include pretrial discovery i
i
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1 similar to the rules of civil procedure. That is in the case of

2' Adams versus FTC, which cites the Supreme Court in Oklahoma

f3 press case,

4 MR. SALZMAN: The difficulty is not that the case may

5 not be distinguishable, but whether you shouldn't have taken the

6 effort to distinguish it.

7 MR. FARRAR: Wait a minute. Hol d it .

8 Go ahead. Mr. Salzman. I am sorry. I was saying

9 " hold it" to him, not you.

10 MR. SALZMAN: I would point out, sir, that when the i

11 time came for Congress to amend the statute under which the FMC

12 acted, it did not amend the general rulemaking statute; it

13 amended Section 27, added to the beginning of Section 27 that

14 this applies to discovery, too.

15 While Section 27 may or may not be dissimilar from

16 Section 161 of the Atomic Energy Act, it certainly is argued by

17 argued by your opponent that they are comparable. The' statutes I
L
'

18 are roughly of similar vintage. Section 161 dates from 1956,
|

19 which is about the time of the Anglo-Canadian Case, and I guess !
!

20 it refers to t,pe Anglo-Canadian Case and the time that the Ship-

21 ing Act was amended to its present form, and it is a relevant

i
22 consideration.

23 The point, I think, that the chairman was making is |;

24 whether or not the Commission's rules say you can have discovery.
.i seconen ir.:.

25 It is of importance to the Commission to know that its rule may
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1 be on an unfirm foundation, and particularly here there is

2 nothing we can do to make Southern Cal Edison to come through

3 with a subpoena, you will have to go, or one of your colleagues

4 will have to go, to the Central District of California to do so.

5 And it is -- it leaves the Commission very vulnerable on these

6 matters. I think it does. It doesn't provide any answers, and,

7 of course, the committee arguments as to what authority the

8 Commission may or may not have can turn upon the answers that

9 the Commission itself gives in its decisions about these matters.

10 And without a decision as to what the Commission thinks the

11 statute means, I don't think that you can go to court and make

12 your own arguments as to what you think the Commission thinks it

13 means.
.

14 The Commission's decisions have to stand pretty much

15 on what the Commission or one o f the board says it means. It
I
i

16 is just a fundamental weakness in the arge: r.e n t .
|

17 And secondly, it is always bad business to let your

18 opponent get away with citing a case which is distinguishable
i

i

19 and not restoring it if you can. |
i

20 So much for the schoolteaching. !

21 MR. GOLDBERG: The primary thrust of our argument is;
!

22 that the rules are clear, as interpreted by the appeal board.
!

!

23 MR. SALZMAN: I have been here for more than five !

t

24 i years, and I think if if there is one thing that probably cannot [
al Reporters, lx,

j

25 be said about this Commission's rules is that they are clear.
i

|'

1 |
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1 That, sir, is almost meaningless. If the rules were clear, we

2 wouldn't have disputes in mos t of these cases.

3 MR. FARRAR: And if they were clear, you would still

4 have the question of whether there is statutory authority. Before

5 we leave the statutory authority, I heard you say that -- I

6 thought I heard you say that the FTC Act was so close to the

7 Atomic Energy Act that we could -- that that decides the case

8 for us in a matter of statutory authority over at FTC versus

9 Rockefeller, which you cited but I don't recall seeing in there

10 or focusing on the precise language of the Act. Or did I mis-

11 understand you? If the FTC Act is so close to ours, the fact

12 that they have prehearing discovery is sufficient for our pur-

13 poses?

14 MR. GOLDBERG: There are two cases that are cited

15 there concerning the FTC Act, and one of them, Adams versus FTC,

16 specifically speaks about the FTC's Act section 9 language, which

17 I might point out has the phrase "at a hearing." And the case

18 of Adams versus FTC says, citing Oklahoma press case, that this

19 authorizes prehearing discovery similar to the Federal Rules of |
i

20 Civil Procedure.

21 MR. FARRAR: Now, let's assume -- so the statute says

22 "at a hearing," and the FTC versus Adams, which was Eighth

23 Circuit?
!

l24 MR. GOLDBERG: Yes, that is correc-.
,el Reixners, inc.
.

|25 MR. FARRAR: They said that is good enough, "at a j

i
!
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1 hearing" includes prehearing discovery. That's great. That

2 might be great in the Eighth Circuit, but the ceneral counsel's

3 office, with Mr. Strumwasser pushing them, is going to march off
4 into the Ninth Circuit, and the Ninth Circuit has said "at a

5 hearing" doesn't mean a prehearing discovery.

6 MR. GOLDBERG: The FTC Act section 9 is more limiting

7 because it has the phrase "at hearing. " Our statute just has

8 the phrase "at any designated place."

9 MR. SALZMAN: But you miss my colleague's point. It

10 could be that the Ei,ghth Circuit is more perceptive generally.
11 Maybe it has something to do with the air on the other side of

12 the mountains, but you are forcing the Commission to march into

13 battle in a jurisdiction circuit which has ruled the other way,
14 and the Eighth Circuit doesn't come ahead of the Ninth Circuit

15 because its designation is lower in number.

16 The point is that you are forcing the Commission to

17 fight uphill without taking a position about it' It is a very.

18 bad way to handle it, sir.

19 I think we ought to move back again.
I

20 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Yes. I would like

21 I would like you, Mr. Goldberg, there was another

22 point in your brief that gave me distress for reasons which I ,

|
23 think I have already articulated when Mr. Strumwasser was up. {
24 Your statement that Consumers was controlling precedent. As I |

al Remners, ine.

25 indicated to him, I don't understand how a decision of ours can !
I
a
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1 be controlling precedent on a point that wasn't raised in the

2 case.

3 I would simply suggest, without belaboring that point

4 that I, for one, am not prepared to regard as controlling prece-

5 dent anything said by myself or any of my colleagues on a point

6 which was not raised by a party; and, therefore,there is no

7 assurance that we focused on the point in connection with our

8 decision. But I would like to --

9 MR. FARRAR: They also weren't non-parties.

10 !!R. SALZMAII: They were not parties.

11 MR. FARRAR: There is a question of who is a party

12 and who isn't. But they were members of an association that

13 was a party.

14 MR. GOLDBERG: But as a matter of fact, they had a

15 right of appeal in that case because they were non-parties. If

16 they were parties, it would have been an interlocutory appeal.

I'7 CEAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: You are quite right. We treated;

18 them as non-parties.

19 MR. GOLDBERG: If I may correct you. I did not cite
,

20 the Consumers' position as controlling on the authority of our

21 statute for our rules. I cited that as authority for the propo-

t

sition that our rules provide for discovery against non-parties.l'22

23 And on that, the appe=.1 board explicitly held, based on the

24 issue which was raised, " Full-blown discovery of non-parties is '

al Reporters, Inc.

25 not permitted by either the Commission's rules of practice or

2275 294
;



pvey
e

91

!
I the Federal Rules of Civil Procedures." That was an issue raised

2 in the Consumers decision, and the appeal board addressed that

3 and held that our rules did provide for the discovery which was

4 requested in that case.

5 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: I apologize if I had miscon-

6 strued that, but --

7 MR. SALZMAN: I thought the question there was what

8 kind of discovery.

9 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: My recollection was it was not ,

10 a raised issue. But, in any event, it is not important. You

11 may be right, and if you are right you have my apology.
12 I would like you to tur:* to 2.720 and tell me whether

13 your answer is the same as Mr. Strumwasser. If so, you can just
.

14 say so in two words, or it differs, with respect to the ques-
t

15 tion that I gave to him with regard to the argument of Southern
16 California Edison that the production of evidence makes it clear

I

17 that what the Commission was talking about was subpcenas

18 addressed to hearings as opposed to prehearing discovery. '

19 MR. GOLDBERG: My answer is basically the same, but I I
|

20 would like to focus on a couple of different aspects. I

i
21 I think the term " evidence" there is certainly used !

t

22 very broadly, and certainly encompassing production of documents:
!

23 in the prehearing phase of the proceeding. 2. 720 (a) goes on toi '

4
state that the presiding officer shall not determine admissibility

al Remners, inc,
;

25 at the time of production, which once again suggests that we arej
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1 in the discovery phase of the proceeding and not at the hearing

2 itself.

3 MR. FARRAR: That could be tied into the shearing, that

4 when you get to the hearing and you try to subpoena someone and

5 you say he is generally going to talk about this and that, that

6 is good enough, you don't have to determine in order to get it

7 in the front door to make sure that a person or a document shows

8 up at the trial. You don't have to determine whether that

9 person's testimony or the document will be admissible. You just

10 want to see if it is relevant, and then at the trial you will

11 argue about whether it is strictly admissible or not.

12 I am not sure that I can make the jump and say that
#5 &

13 that has a ring of discovery about it. Maybe it does.

14

15
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1 MR. GOLDBERG* That is a fine distinction which
2 would lead to severe practical problems compared to the
3 interpretation that that means what we are talking about here
4 is proauction during the discovery phase of the proceeding.
5 It we look at the, federal rules of civil procedure,

6 the f ederal rules of civil procedure on discovery begin at

7 about Federal Rule 26. But 45(b) is not under the discovery

6 rules, but rather a rule on subpoenas. And (b) is en titled,

9 f or the production of documen tary evidence.
10 Wha t I would suggest is that the f ederal rules also

.11 use the word " evidence" very broadly. That 45(b) authorizes

12 subpoenas for the production of documents in the discovery
13 phase of a proceeding in district court. And they also use

i4 the word " production of documentary evidence."

15 I don't really think that there is any significance

16 to be attached to the use(of the word " evidence" in trying
17 to key that into production at a hearing.

18 That is not the way the f ederal rules work and that
'

19 is not th' ay I submit our rules were designed to work.

20 MR. FARRAR: Sometimes the commission follows the

21 f ederb1 rules and sometimes they don't and sometimes the

22 rules change. The f ederal rules change and the commission's

23 rules con't.

f
44 In the old days, we had a subpoena rule and then

25 under cepositions we say, a ttendance can be enforced by
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1 sub poena.

2 The federal rules had the same thing. They had a

3 rule for subpoenas at hearing. And somewhere in the discovery
4 rules, it said that the discovery subpoenas -- discovery
5 can be enf orceable by use of the subpoena, as in Rule 49.
6 That has changed. Rule 45 has changed and we have
7 dropped out of our discovery rules any reference to enforcement
8 by subpoena.

9 If you look at 2.740 of our current rules, there is

10 nothing in there about enforcing discovery by subpoena. The

11 federal rules, either, since I have been able to check them,
12 either have had a specific provision in the discovery rules
13 saying you can use a subpoena to enforce these, or as they do
14 now, under the subpoena rule itself, it has a specific subpoena
15 provision for discovery.

16 But some how , we have dropped it out. We don't

17 specifically ref er to it in the subpoena rule and we don't

18 have a cross-reference to it in the discovery rule.
19 I am wondering if something has slipped through the
20 cracks, or wnat is ha ppening here?
21 MR. GOLDBERG I see nothing which prohibits us f rom;

; 22 using our subpoena rules 2.720 to apply to the produc tion of
23 documents in the discovery phase of proceeding.
24 MR. FARRAR* I see something that does it. I see

25 that since everyone is fond of arguing how we track the

2275 298
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I federal rules, that the federal rules have it in there and

2 we don't have it in there.

3 Now maybe that is a deliberate choice, just like I

4 am told it was a deliberate choice, and I assume that you are
5 going to tell me not to have money in there. If you look at

6 the federal rule, it says money. We don't say money. So we

7 draw the negative inf erence.

8 Now I am saying I look at the federal rule and it

9 has a provision in there and our rule doesn't have it, and

10 you say don't worry about. We probably meant it anyhow.

11 MR. GOLDBERG: I don't see any different in the

12 parallel on this point between our rules and the federal rules

13 Beginning a t about Federal Rule 26, there is talk about the

14 various discovery procedure s, production of documents and

15 depositions and requests for admission interrogatories.

16- And then later on, as the federal rules stand now --

17 MR. FARRAR: No, right in at 30(a). Attendance of

18 witne sses may be compelled by subpoena as provided in Rule

19 45. Rule 45 deals specifically with it.

20 There is nothing in our rule on subpoenas which says

21 you can use -- in our discovery rules, it says that you can

22 use a subpoena.

23 Now there is a dif f erence. Maybe it is a cistinction

24 without a dif f erence, or vice-versa. I don't know. But the

25 rules are different. Our rule is different from the federal

2275 299
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I rule.

2 MR. GOLDBERG The appeal board, in its Consumer's

3 decision, dealt with the issue of a subpoena to non-parties

4 f or the production of documents during the discovery phase of

5 the anti-trust proceeding.

6 They ruled in that caso that discovery was

7 authorized by the use of the subpoena. Certainly the parties

6 did not focus on the issue of whether or not --

9 MR. FARRAR: I have been here six years, and other

10 people nave been here longer or shorter, as the case may be.

Il This is the first time that we have had to focus on it.
12 You can't really cite the prior decisions. Maybe the,

13 fact that this is the first time that we have focused on it

14 means that everybody in the world except Mr. Sherwood and us

15 thinks it is a foregone conclusion that this power exists

16 and that this is just a sport.

17 And we have wasted a lot of ef fort tracing down

18 w ha t has been the practice for 20 years. Maybe tha t is the

19 case.

20 But as long as he has. raised the question, we have

21 to look at this rule.
.

,

22 MR. SALZMAN: That was the a ssumption bef ore the

23 Federal Maritime Commi ssion just before Anglo-Canadian was

24 decided. They had the same practice. I a ssure you that they

25 always made discovery until the Anglo-Canadian case.
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1 MR. GOLDBERG I.would like to draw an analogy between
2 our 2.740(f)(3), which talks about a subpoena in the context
3 of discovery, which ref ers to Federal Rule 45(b).

4 Our rule says that the discovery rule cannot preclude
5 "an independent request f or i ssuance of a subpoena directed
6 to a person not a party f or production of documents and things"
7 I don't think that anything could be more clear than

8 that.

9 MR. FARRAR: I can tell you what can be more clear.

10 It says, "such a tning is authorized." There is a diff erence

11 between saying this doesn't preclude something and saying
12 something is authorized.

13 If it says that it doesn't preclude it, tha t means

14 to me if I look somewhere else in the rules, I will find an

15 authorization section.

16 I look somewhere else in the rules and I ' don't find
17 an authorization section. So now maybe I have to say that

18 whoever wrote,"this does not preclude ," meant, had in mind
19 that there was an authorizing provision somewhere else. And

20 t ha t has either been dropped or never existed.

21 But since he thought it was there, it is just as

22 though i t was there.

23 This is not all that clear.

24 MR. GOLDBERG: When I read that, I think it is clear

25 t ha t it certainly was contemplated that we would have subpoenas

2275 ;01
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1 to non parties for the produc tion of evidence and discovery.
2 When I look a t the rest of our rules, I find a section on

3 subpoenas which explicitly authorized issuing subpoenas .to
4 any person.

5 And when I pu t those two together, it seems to me

6 that our rules certainly do authorize the discovery against
7 non- par ti e s .

8 . thought that the appeal board had agreed with that

V since in Consumers, one of the issues raised was that we don't

10 have authority uncer our rules to conduct discovery against
11 non-parties.

12 The appeal board said that we find that we have

13 the authority. We authorize the discovery that has been

14 reque sted here.

15 MR. SALZMAN: The older versions tha t preceded this
16 in Section 740, i t says, "All motion and for good cause
17 shown, the commission may order the testimony of any party or
18 person be taken by deposition or oral examination or wri tten

19 interrogatories, and the a ttendance of witnesses may be
20 compelled by suopoena."

21 It didn't have the provision quite comperaole to the
22 one you have now that -- excuse me -- that the section does

23 not. preclude the independent request for issuance of subpoena
24 directed to persons not par ti e s.

25 When the rules were revised, I understand the

2275 .02
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i revision was done by the -- principally by people in the

2 executive legal director's office. They dro pped out the

3 first part. And that said that you could compel people to

4 appear by supboena.

5 They dro pped it. But they left the second half.

6 That is essentially all that happened.

7 Now what we draw f rom that I don't know. But if we

8 draw -- if we are to draw from the f act that the executive

9 legal director's office, in draf ting these regulations and

10 putting them to the commission, left out the sentence about

il money, and the payment for discovery costs, and therefore, were

12 not to include it, well, then, he dropped out the section

13 positively authorizing the issuance of subpoenas. The

14 presumption is equally logical and equally reasonable that

15 the commission thought it didn't have this sort of subpoena

16 power and dro pped it, or if it did have it, c hose to take

17 it out.

15 Logic is the same in both cases. Tha t is the trouble

19 No one looked to see where the rules came f rom. The provision

20 has been cropped. It used to have an expressed provision

21 and you took it out. ~

22 What do we make of it, sir?
'

23 MR. GOLDBERG I think we then have to reach the

24 policy questions and the questions of the practicality of

25 conducting our proceedings.

2275 103
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1 MR. FARRAR: Our rules don't have this any more.
2 If we want them, let Mr. Shapar run u p to the commission and
3 he could get the rule changed. And then we will hit Mr.

4 Sherwooo with a subpoena under the rules.

5 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: We are not, contrary to the

6 accusation that has been leveled against us, a policy-making
7 body. We are called upon to apply the connission sta tutes,

8 the statutes governing the commission and the commission's

9 regulations as we find it.

10 If there is a gap in the regulations now, as Mr.

.11 Salzman suggests there might be, you can't bring to me at
12 least a policy argument.

13 What it weuld take would be an amendment to the
14 commi ssion regulations. And since, as Mr. Salzman points out,

15 the office with which you are af filiated is f requently the
lo source of commission regulations, particularly those in the

17 areas of the rules of practice, there is no reason why we
16 should go out of our way, it s eem s to me , to fill the gap if
19 there is one.

20 MR. FARRAR: We may think the discovery in

21 anti-trust cases is the greatest thing that ever came along.
22 It is routine in every other judicial proceeding. Sut if the

23 rule doesn't have it, what can we say?
24 MR. GOLDBERG: I would agree, if the rule doesn't

25 have it. All I say is that we look a t the language there

2275 304
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I presently and ask ourselves now are we to interpret t ho se

2 rules?

3 MR. FARRAR: Because discovery -- because you would
4 have a say that oiscovery is a good thing. Ne should be

5 as liberal as po ssible in stretching this rule so as to embrace

o discovery?

7 In other words, given a 50-50 choice or a 60-40,

8 we should strain to allow discovery because it is a good

9 policy, rather than disallow discovery.

10 MR. GOLJBERG: I am saying that that is one factor

il that ought to be considered in interpreting what our rules do

12 say. I have taken the position in this case that once we

13 believe it is clear what our rules say, we don't look behind

14 those rules as promulgated by the commission.

15 I am not changing my argument with respect to this

16 aspect of the issues that have been raised. .

17 MR. FARRAR: If I look at this language, I have a lot

18 of trouble. The best thing that you have going f or you is that

19 f or 20 years, everybody submi tted to this and now, here comes

20 Mr. Sherwood, who doesn't know wha t the game is all about,

21 and he is fighting it. He is the first one who hasn't seen

22 the light.

23 And maybe there is something to that tnat 20 years

24 of practice does count a whole lot in interpreting what a

25 regulation means. But if that regulation f alls short of the

2275 .05
.



-

7.10 102

I mark, he is entitled to have a say, even though f or 20 years

2 the practice has been otherwise.

3 MR. SALZMAN: Mr. Goldberg, I am older than you are
4 and I can recall the grea t controversy over -- which was

5 still lingering in my law school days back just before the

ice melted,that discovery was an extraordinary thing, aso

7 Judge Pope said.

8 And perhaps administrative agencies shouldn't have

9 it.

10 But long before there were any discovery rules,

il courts had authority to i ssue subpoenas under statutes just

12 like that and nobody thought that subpoenas could be issued
13 f or dis covery purpose s.

14 That is the real trouble with the argument. That

15 sort of subpoena rule existed long before there was discovery
16 and was never thought to authorize it.

17 Mr. Sherwooc is quite right that there was a

15 major contretemps wnen the time came to authorize discovery.
19 The commission's rules may be lots of things but they are
20 not clear on this point.

21 MR. SALZMAN: I have another question

22 along the same line. Suppose we now proceea to the question

23 of. costs. Do you think that there is any purpose to be served

24 by saying tha t there *s no authority in the licensing board.

25 to assess cost as part of your request for subpoena, when

'
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I all tha t is going to happen is that if you try to get the
2 subpoena enforced, the courts will insist.

3 MR. GOLD 3 ERG: Being aware of the f a c t tha t t ha t

4 might very well ha ppen, if the issue reaches the courts, I
5 think that the commission must take care to use the authority
o it does have to take a careful look at the subpoena and make
7 sure that it calls for only the production of relevant

O documents, and to ease the burden of the subpoenaed party to
9 the extent permissiole under the rules.

10 MR. SALZMAN: Again, we are at the same poin t now.

11 The rule can be read either way and the argument that is now
12 being made is that because it doesn't have the sentence

13 about money, theref ore, money is improper. But that was just

14 the tact we were told that we couldn' t take when it came to
15 the question of compelling discovery by subpoena.
16 There is no statement of considerations. That
17 explains why that sentence is out, is there?

18 MR. GOLDSERG Tha t's correc t.

19 MR. SALZMAN: So there is no direct evidence at all
20 as to whether or not this commission can authorize, believes

21 it can authorize the discovery on the payment of search
22 costs.

23 MR. GOLD 3 ERG: The re isn't any direct evidence. All

<^24 I found is a difference in languagt between our rule and tne

25 federal rule, right a t the point where a specific authority is

2275 ;07
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1 given under the f ederal rules for reimbursement.

2 Then when I ask myself what does that mean, if

3 anything -- is our authority broader because we have the

4 amorphous phrase , "Just and reasonable terms,'' and does it

5 include reimbursement, or is it something dif f erent?

o And it was an intention to exclude reimbursement.

7 The cases that I found that related to the issue, while I

6 certainly make no point in hyping the f act that they are

9 not controlling and not directly on point, they suggest to

10 me that an agency needs to express such statutory authority

11 before it can order one of the parties to reimburse another.

12 MR. FARRAR: Those are different because those are
13 cases where somebocy came in and wanted somebody else to

14 give him money to remiburse his expenses.
,

15 This is different. This is Mr. Strumwa sser coming
16 in ano saying, give me some thing. And we are free to say to

17 him, no, you can't have it. And he says, well, give me

18 something and I will pay f or i t.

19 Fine. I mean, he is in a different situation than

20 t hos e people who were in one case attacking somebocy else's
21 application f or renewal of a radio station license. They

22 lost, and they wanted their attorneys' f ees paid. Okay.

23 You've got to have sta tutory authority.
24 Tha t is not the position Mr. Strumwasser is in. He

25 is asking us to give him some thing.

2275 '08
.
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1 MR. GOLDSERG He is asking us to give him the

2 documents to dhien he is entitled. Tnose that are relevant --
3 MR. FARRA9: That is a conclusion that he is
4 entitled to without paying f or them.

5 MR. GOLDBERG: We start with the pro position that what

6 he is asking f or is documents that the board has held are

7 relevant to the issues that the board has stated in this
b proceeding.

Y And if we agree that we will sufficiently narrow

10 the subpoena, if necessary, so it only calls for relevant

11 documents that apparently the board also agreed were nece ssary

12 to resolve tne issues that have been properly admitted in

13 this case, we tnen reach the question of who has to pay f or

14 i t.

15 So I don't see any difference, really on that

16 basis that Mr. Strumwa sser is coming anJ asking us for

17 some thing. He is not asking for a gif t. He is in the

la p roc eedirig. ine board ha s admi tted the issues and all he is

19 saying is that if this procetding means anything at all, if we

20 are to present the case so the board can make its findings

21 on a sounc record, then the s t documen tr are necessary f or

22 t ha t .

23 MR. SALZMAN: Given everything you say is true, but

24 su ppo se it is unduly burdenrome to produce them unless he pays.

25 Suppose the company, the f a: out case, that the third party

2275 ;09
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I would go bankrupt if he has to produce them.

2 That is pre tty f ar out. Do you think in that case

3 the third party has to produce them?

4 MR. GOLDBERG No. There is certainly an entitlement

5 on the part of the subpoenaed party to be f ree from

o unreasonable demands and undue burden.

7 MR. FARRAR: That has nothing to do with jurisdiction.

8 MR. GOLC3 ERG: That's correc t.

9 MR. FARRAR: We were arguing jurisdiction. Tha t ge ts

10 into given the authority, should it be exercised?

Il Mr. Salzman's question and mine is is there

12 authority? If there is authority over to reward, then in the
,

13 case of the guy who would go bankrupt, then I .would a ssume that

14 there is authority to award for less serious reascas.

15 MR. SALZMAN : The question i s not whe ther you should ,

10 but whether you can. If, for example, these people can go to

17 court and can present the same arguments to the court that

16 they pre sent to the licensing board, and the court can enter

19 an orJer saying, that's right. I will enforce the subpoena

20 only upon payment of search costs -- why would the staff of

21 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission insist that such a

22 decision be made in the first instance by someone outside of

23 the agency?

24 Why shouldn't the staff be insisting tha t the

25 commission's own board take those positions?

2275 a10
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1 MR. GOLD 3 ERG Because the cases suggested to us

2 tha t there must be that expressed statutory authority.
3 MR. FARRAR: S ta tutory or regulatory? Are you saying

4 we don't have the statutory authority?

5 MR. GOLDBERG Yes. And I am saying that the cases

6 which I f ound bear on it suggest that before an agency can
7 order reimbursement, they must have expressed statutory

8 authority.

9 MR. FARRAR: Are there any cases other than the

10 ones you have cited in your brief?

Il '/7. GOLDSERG Not that I have found.

12 MR. FARRAR: The ones in your brief have nothing to

13 do with this situation. They have to do with people who,

14 like the intervenors in our proceedings who want financing,
15 want to be paid f or what they have done,

lo Mr. Strumwa sser is looking for something without

17 paying for it. I don't mean to be unkind.

18 MR. SALZMAN: You're not familiar with Ash Grove Cement, 27 Ad. Law,

19 2d, 1038. It is a Federal Trade Commission decision on exactly

20 the same circumstances.

21 It was a trade commission with no more authority

22 than this commission that says, of course, we are going to

23 condition tnese things under reasonable payment of f ees where

24 a thirc pt: :y is involved and sends the case back and says,

25 we want our administrative law judge to make the decision.

2275 311
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i We don't want a political hack a ppointed to the

2 bench by some strange president deciding it.

3 (Laughter.)

4 What I don't understand about your position is that

5 having no more to say f or it than logic, which could go

6 either way, you think it is to the commission's advan tage to

7 have the ma tter decided elsewhere.

8 MR. GOLDSERG I am no t saying it is necessarily

9 an advantage or disadvantage. I didn't deal witn that

4C 10 issue.
t

il I am simply saying that the cases I found suggest --

12 MR. SALZMAN: First of all, if that is what you are

13 saying, if you are not saying that there is an advantage or

14 disadvantage, I take it you think it is to the commission's

15 advantage, and that if the commission has the s ta tu to ry
16- authority either way, that the commission ought to take t hi s

17 authority.

18 Is that the point?

19

2275 ;l220
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1 MR. GOLDBERG: Not necessarily.

2 MR. SALZMAN: What is the disadvantage of the

3 Commission making the decision in the first instance as opposed

4 to a court?

5 MR. GOLDBERG: If there is no authority, then

6 certainly a disadvantage accrues.

7 MR. SALZMAN: That is a tautology.

8 The question I am asking, that it poses the theory

9 that the statute can be read either way. Now, what are the

10 considerations which would favor the Commission making this

11 decision and what are the situations that would favor the

12 court making the decision?

13 Let me suggest one, that if the Commission takes it

14 on itself to make this sort of decision and comes up with a

15 reasonable sum of money which is to be paid for these expenses,

16 then I would think that the party who is going to be reimbursed

i
17 will not find it necessary to resist the subpoena in order to |

|

18 get his fees.
I

!

19 In short, expediting the Commission's licensing !,

|
20 Process will be helped if the Commission has this authority.

21 But saying it doesn't -- j

|
22 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Let me help. I think I can i

|
|

23 help out. I take it your position simply is that there is !

24 no occasion for you to consider whether or not it would be
|

ei annnm. ine. !25 advantageous for the Commission to do it as opposed to a,

2275 ;l3
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1 court doing it, because you are persuaded that there is no !

l
2 statutory authority, you are persuaded that it is not something ;

!

3 that can go either way on the statute, and therefore it is

4 your obligation, being convinced as you are, rightly or wrongly ,
5 as the case may be, that statutory authority is lacking to

6 press the position you are pressing.

7 Did I understand you correctly?

8 MR. GOLDBERG: That is correct.

9 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: So you didn't worry about

10 whether you thought it was a close question. You would come

11 down on one side or the other an the basis of pragmatic consi-

12 derations such as those of Mr. Salzman?

13 MR. GOLDBERG: Yes. And I would respectfully

14 disagree with Mr. Farrar that the cases which I have cited
I

15 don't bear on this point. The Central Maine Power case,

I
16 although it is a state court case and I recognize that, j

|

17 analyzed the federal law thoroughly on this issue before !

!

18 reaching the issue, and there there was production called ror
i
!

19 from an entity which essentially was a nonparty and then made

20 a party by the Maine Public Utility Co,pmission.

21 MR. FARRAR: I remember that. Keep talking. ;

i

22 MR. GOLDBERG: The Maine Supreme Court, in holding |
!

23 that, because of the absence of express statutory authority,
,

,

24 we cannot order reimbursement, explicitly said that it doesn't
,

al Reporurs, inc.
'

'
25 matter whether Central Maine Power is a party or not. There

te ,
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j is the power to subpoena the documents from them whether they

ar a party of not. And because of the absence of express
2

statutory authority, we cannot order an award of reiumbursement,
3

MR. FARRAR: Did they say that, or did they say thatj

what happened 'there, the legislature is saying -- in fact,5

6 y u have underlined it in your quotation on page 23 - quote,

"Since that was another public utility, the legislature wanted7

them to absorb those as cost of doing business."g

9 And that is what they say. I am not prepared to

10 say that Congress wanted -- in not giving us , in deciding

ij whether or not to give us authority, wanted Cal Edison to

absorb the cost. They didn't have that in mind either -- :he.

12

13 Congress -- that we had this kind of authority or not. Tney

ja never made a conscious decision, because in this case Southern

15 Cal happens to be the third party. The next case, it could be

16 a banker who has records of PG&E. It could be anybody. I

| I

j7 think that was the distinction I saw between the Maine case |
i

and this one.
18 |

|
t

j9 MR. GOLDBERG: I was making the point that later on '

20 in that case they stated that it doesn't matter whether Central

Maine Power is a party of not. We would have had the same |21
i

ruling.22
I

!
CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Your time has more than expired.23

i

24 Essentially because of the questions from the Board, I will

I Reporters, Inc. |give y u a minute or two to sum up, or to address very briefly25 ,

I

i
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1 another point if you have one.
;

2 MR, FARRAR: Before you do that, let me ask another

3 question that I had.

4 You say we have no statutory authority on this

5 point. Assume with me for the moment that we read the statute

6! differently or found that there was inherent authority here to
i

7 award costs. Would you interpretation of the regulation still

8 be the same, assuming we have such statutory authority, that

9I the just and reasonable still cannot encompass money.

10 MR. GOLDBERG: No, sir. If I felt that we did have

11 statutory authority, then I certainly think you can read that

12 to be broader than the provision of the Federal rules and to

13 include reimbursement. If so though, if we do have the

14 authority and that rule is interpreted in that fashion, we

15 then reach the issue of whether or not an award of reiumburse-

16 ment would be proper.

!
17 And the cases I think uniformly stand for the I

!

18 Proposition that the issue to be decided is whether or not the {
!

19 cost of producing documents reasonably can be considered in

20 cost of doing business,

21 And I would just adopt to Mr. Strumwasser'sargument,|
!

22 which is the same one I have made in brief, that in these cir- |
i

23 cumstances production of these documents by Edison is a reason- |
i

24 able cost of doing business. !

.i m monm. ine. !
|

25 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Thank you. }}[} jjg i
d
n
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1 MR. GOLDBERG: Thank you.

2 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Mr. Sherwood, we have some time

3 for rebuttal.

4 REBUTTAL ARGUMENT OF ARTHUR'SHERWOOD, ON BEHALF OF

5 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

6 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Rebuttal must be confined to a

7 response to the points that either your adversaries made or

8 responses to observations that were made by the Board during

9 their argument.

10 MR. SHERWOOD : I will try to do that, Mr. Chairman.

11 I also understand that I have just a few minutes
.

12 left.

13 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: We may be charitable since we

14 went overtime, as it were, with particularly Mr. Goldberg.

15 MR. SHERWOOD: First, I want to take one brief

16 moment to address the issues under the jurisdiction question. |

17 Our position basically is that the rules don' t call

,

18 specifically for non-party discovery subpoenas. The statute |

|
19 doesn't specifically authorize it, and Anglo-Canadian means

20 that there is no jurisdiction to do it.
I
I

21 Looking at the rules, which we spent some time on, I

!
22 in terms of Mr. Strumwasser's argument and Mr. Goldberg's j

i

23 argument, I would like to look some of the language of 2.720, i

i

24 which seems to be the focus. |
i nemnen, inc. ;

,

25 We spend some time discussing the significance of rhej
i
|

2275 317 |
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1 word " evidence," as it compared with the word " documents," which

2 appears elsewhere in a discovery regulation, the significance

3 of the fact that.a different word was used in those

4 contexts.

5 There is, of course, other language in 2.720, the

6 word " witness" instead of the more general term of " people"

7 when discussing the subject of these kinds of subpoenas.

8 MR. FARRAR: Or " deponent."

9 MR. SHERWOOD: Or " deponent," yes.

i

10 Mr. Goldberg addressed for a moment the last sentence

11 in subparagraph (a) and the significance of attempting to

12 determine the admissibility of evidence. If you will look at
,

13 that sentence and the first few words, I think it is clear. It
i

14 is a fairly long sentence, but what that says is that when the

15 officer signs the subpoena -- and this is prior to the time
|

16 appearance is supposed to made -- he is not to make determina-

17 tions as to the admissibility of evidence. It doesn't say what:

18 is to happen when the documents come in at a hearing. .

!
.

19 I don't think that answers the question, or that

t

20 doesn't make the point that Mr. Goldberg suggested it did that i
i

l

21 is addressed to the question of when the subpoena is signed. '

I
i

22 I might also point out that 2.720, subparacraph (e) |

|
23 has some interesting language in it, too. Towards the middle !

I

24 of that paragraph it talks about a person serving the subpoena '

i nemnm. ine. .

25 1 shall make proof, and so forth -- acknowledgement of service ,

1

2275 318 |
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1 with the officer before whom the witness is required to

2 testify or produce evidence.

3 I think the term " officer" there has some signifi-
4 cance also. I think the context is -- there is some formal

proceeding where the witness is going to testify and produce5

6| evidence at a hearing.

7 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Couldn't that mean the court
g reporter that you hire, that shows up in your law office? Your

9 notica says, "Show up in the law office of Gibson, Dunn," and

10 there is a court reporter there, couldn't they in the civil
11 rule -- in the Federal rules, isn't that court reporter
12 considered an officer for some purposes?

!
13 MR. SHERWOOD: If you look in the context of this

.

14 rule, the general reference to officers has been to presiding
15 officers. In that context, ''of ficer' _ refers to, in essence , a ;

16 Board member acting as such. 1
'

17 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: In response to a subpoena duces

18 tecum, would there be an occasion to have a court reporter? |

19 MR. SHERWOOD: As a matter of practice, in the
,

|
20 Federal practice, ordinarily you don't. You just produce i

!

21 documents without having a court reporter.
!

22 MR. FERRAR: Aren't most of them combination? I .

!
23 call the President of your company to ecme and testify and |

i

bring some documents, and we look at the documents, and we24 '
I

rei Reporters. Inc.

ask him questions about the documents and about other things.25

.
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1 There is no sharp distinction between a subpoena ad testifican-

|

2 - dum and a subpoena duces tecum. |

3| MR. SHERWOOD: That's why I said "in practice." If

4 you are subpoenaing documents through a custodian, you don't

5 go through that procedure. It can be gone through, yes.

6 MR. SALZMAN: The difficulty with your argument is

7 that the section also says you can submit this with the

8 Secretary. The Secretary is the Secretary of the Commission.

9 MR. SHERWOOD: That is correct. This is the return

10 of the subpoena.

11 MR. SALZMAN: You can return anything with the

12 Secretary of the Commission. He is not a jud!.e.al officer,

13 and it doesn't necessarily imply that you have to go to hearing,

14 And I would suggest that this means that discovery subpoenas

15 'on't have to be returned before an officer.

16 | MR. SHERWOOD: I wasn't suggesting that this section,;
; I

17 1 dealing with the return of the summons to show proof -- this |
| !

18 is for the proof of service -- that this applies directiv to !

i
19 the question of -- or it doesn't answer d,irectly the question
20 of where the testimony is to be given.

21 What I am suggesting is that the language used there ,

i
22 is more consistent with the idea that the return is to be made |

!
23 in terms of the witness appearing and testifying or producing |

1 .

24 ! documents before an officer.
i

i n.co n m , w .! i

'
25 MR. SALZMAN: No one ever produces documents before

i

227.5 .20 !
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1 the Secretary. The Secretary of the Commission is not that

2 sort of an official. He is an official recipient of lots of

|: things, but not the judicial officer. No one ever testifies3

a in front of him at all. That doesn't follow; he is not a

5 Cabinet Secretary.

6, Let me ask you this, sir, are you aware of any case,

7; other than the one that I ~ ave cited, in which either a
i

8 Commission has held,or an administrative agency has held, that
I

9 it has theauthoritytoimposecostsasaconditionforcompli-|
10 ance with a discovery subpoena or any court of holding that

11 authority?

12 | MR. SHERWOOD: Aside from the citation that you

13 gave us, I am not aware of any other.

14 I think it makes eminent sense.

15 MR. SALZMAN: Doesn't that suggest to you that there

16 are none? Af ter all, this is a litigious country, and God

17 knows, the people -- the country is filled with administrative
1

!
18 agencies imposing burdens on people, but there seems to be '

l
19 no jurisprudence on the subject of administrative agencies i

20 imposing costs on phe parties.
I21 Doesn't it suggest that administrative agencies
;

i

22 can't? i

!
i
'

23 MR. SHERWOOD: I think it goes the other way, also.
i

24 There aren't any cases in the administrative context I er. awarei
I Reporters, Inc.

25 ' of that --
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1 MR, SALZMAN: But if they imposed costs, there would

2 be appeals on the grounds that the costs are excessive, and

3 there are none of those, i

|

!4 MR. SHERWOOD: That situation could have appeared

5 with the agency going either way in the courts.

6 MR. SALZMAN: There aren't cases either way. The

7; jurisprudence is blank which I think suggests the problem
I

8[ hasn't arisen. The jurisprudence it the people going in front

i

9' of the courts and people asking for costs as a condition of
i;

10 enforcing an agency subpoena. It leaves the suggestion that
.

.

11 you must resort to the court for that money, doesn't it?
,

12 MR. SHERWOOD : It leaveL me with the suggestion that >

|

nobody has asked for it or made the argument to the Commission.|13

|
14 MR. SALZMAN: Oh, heavens. The first line of most I

I i

15 complaints -- I want attorney's fees, then I want my costs, f
!

16 And there is the complaint that my client has got, too, i

|

17 MR. SHERWOOD: I would like to respond to points on [
'

.

the cost question.18

i

19 MR. FARRAR: You were talking about a 2720, and
i

20 what we might gather from the language or other provisions in f
;

I
21 other sections of it that don't strictly bear on the point.

22 but which might help us interpret.

23 If you turn to subsection (h), dealing with how

|
24 i you can't subpoena Commissioners or Staff members -- if I

i seconm. inc.

25 ; recall -- and that was just about the time I was coming here ,

2275 _22 .
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; I think -- a little before I came -- I may have the history

2 wrong, but there was a problem that people -- I guess the

3 " dreaded" Intervenors were trying to subpoena us for deposi- |
1

4 tions. It was -- the subsection (h) says, "The attendance and

5 testimony of the Commissioners and named NRC personnel at a

6|
hearing or on deposition may not be required by the presiding

7 officer by subpoena or otherwise," quote.

8 I take it there had grown up a practice of Intervenors
I l
I trying to subpoena for discovery purposes Staff witnesses or9

10 perhaps the Commissioners, and that this technique was viewed

11 as legitimate. And it was so legitimate that they had to put
i
i

12 in a special provision saying, "No, you can't do that. You '

13 can' t get subpoenas for these people , so we will have this j
;
i

14 alternative method." |
!

That indicates that subpoenas were used for discovery |15

16 at least against parties. |
!

17 ' MR. SHERWOOD: It indicates to me, one, that the |
,

18 Commission in adopting rules knew how to refer to depositions

19 in discovery as distinct from hearings when it wanted to. It

'

20 | did so here. It indicates to me -- well, in the context of

21 that rule, what it -- as I understand it is to do is to not |
:
1

22 give Intervenors or parties the opportunity to pick and choose
,

23 who on the Staff they wanted.
.

24 And by the same token, to be fair, the' rule provides
ei nemners, inc.

3

|' that the Staff is to identify --25

r 2275 23
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1 MR. FERRAR: But that assumed --

2 MR. SHERWOOD: -- and make them available for

3 discovery purposes.

4 MR. FERRAR: But that assumed though that subpoenas

5' for discovery were permissible. The trouble that I am having

6 with the language of 2.720 is not as between parties and non-

7 parties , but subpoenas for discovery purposes. That assumed

8 that, at least as to a party, there were subpoenas available

9 for discovery purposes.

10 MR. SHERWOOD: I think that is subpoenas for discov-

11 ery purposes are built into 2.740 for parties anyway. I think

12 it made some sense,in dealing with this issue, to cover both

13 aspects in that subparagraph.

14 MR. SALZMAN: I would think not, sir. Isn't that

15 the change in the Federal rules, in which you don't get a '

16 subpoena, but you merely serve a request for document; and the

17 refusal ro respond only then brings forth a motion to compel, j

i

18 which is very easy to handle as parties, but you have no ,

i

t
i

19 subpoena required. That is only the modern rules.

20 Formerly, you had the subpoenas for discovery, and

21 it is a question of following the change in the federal rules. ;

I,

22 I don't draw any more out of it than that, sir. i
i

|
23 MR. SHERWOOD: I might point out that the rule, I

i

24 when it talks about the Staff producing people, it says, quote,
I Reporters, tne,

!

25 "In a proceeding in which the NRC is party," quote. That very :

[b 2275 .24 |
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1 rule distinguishes situations where the NRC Staff, in essence,

2 is a party from where it is not a party. |
|

3 MR. FERRAR: They are always a party.

4 MR. SHERWOOD: The language focuses upon whatever

5 distinction it is. It may be a meaningless distinction, but

6, there is that language there, where there is some cognizance
i

7! taken of the status difference between a party and a non-party.

8 MR. FERRAR: That is a good example of our rules in

9 a proceeding in which the NRC is a party, as though there were f
i

i10 _ proceedings in which the NRC Staff was not a party. t
|

|

11 MR. SHERWCOD: To me , it has the connotation that

12 there is some significance to the status of a party or a non-

13 party. Whether it makes sense in referring to the NRC, I won't

14 address.

15 It is conceivable , I suppose , that there may be !

16 complaint proceedings by Internvenors, where the NRC Staff |
l

17 isn't taking a position and should not be treated as if it were
t

18 a party, when it' is truly a non-party. And in that light, I
i

|
,

19 think this fits in perfectly with the argument we have made.
|

20 MR. FERRAR: You were about to get the costs . !
!
f

21 MR. SHERWOOD: I will try to be very brief.

22 The question that DWR has posed here, and that we are
i

23 addressing, is DWR asked, "Why should we pay the costs of
i

24 | getting the documents, just because we demanded them?" I hope
rei Reporters. inc. {

25 h the answer to that is clear. Mr. Strumwasser, in his argument,

i

H 2275 J25
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1 Mr. Strumwasser, in his argument, says, "Well, if

2 there no advancement of costs, Edison will be willing to

3 compromise," and we will be able to cut down to scope that way.

4 That is a bit unrealistic. In that event, there would be no

5 reason for DWR to compromise. Why shouldn't they get every

6 scrap of paper they can? It is not costing them a penny,

7 except the couple of centt to duplicate it.

8 Mr. Strumwasser, perhaps inadvertently, perhaps not,

|
9 suggested that I knew back in September what the scope of the

10 subpoena was really going to be, and Mr. Dosh's affidavit

11 doesn' t address the more limited scope than the subpoena was

12 originally.

13 I Presume Mr. Strumwasser is referring to a letter
.

14 that he wrote to me in September during some negotiations we

15 had about the scope of the subpoena, where he suggested in the

|
16 letter the limitations which the Board eventually place on its '

17 subpoena.
,

i

18 Well -- and presumably Mr. Strumwasser is saying that|
|

19 when I made the motion, when we argued before the Licensing |
.

I

20 Board prior to that hearing, we should have addressed the costs;
|

21 in the more limited subpoena. |

1

22 Let me read to you a couple of lines from j
i

23 Mr. Strumwasser's September 12th letter. This was an exhibit I

24 to DWR's answer before the Licensing Board:
Reporters, Inc. '

I25 '' ob vious ly , the foregoing concessions by DWR are, at

!
!

2275 .26 !.
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1 this time, only for the purposes of these negotiations and are

2 Predicated upon the conclusion of any agreement whereby Edison
|

|

3 agrees not to contest the subpoena," quote.

4 Now, while the arguments were going on, I'd looked

5 through DWR's answer before the Licensing Board, and I couldn't

6! find anything in there that suggested they were willing to go
i

7| along with these limitations.

8 Mr. Dosh's affidavit had to be addressed to the

9 subpoena as it stood.

10 MR. SALZMAN: It did suggest to you, sir, that this

11 was a compromise that might come up, and you could have had

12 ! your clients address it well before the hearing. It didn't

13 take that much foresight.

14 MR. SHERWOOD: DWR told us that they veren't willing
!

13 to agree to those compromises. They were off if we contested |

|
16 the subpoena. Their answer before the Licensing Board ignored i

i

17 any concessions on its face; and as I read through it right
j

I
18 now, they sought enforcement of the subpoena in full.

19 MR. FERRAR: You could have filed an affidavit. In i

|

20 the alternative, if we have to do the big search, it will cost
,

21 us; and if we have to do a little search, it will cost less. |
,

22 MR. SHERWOOD: That is not the only evidence of the :

t

23 cost. We have what amounts an admission by DWR in its letter, i

24 , which is an exhibit to our motion here, that DWR thought it.

al Reporters, Inc. | !

25 ! would take at least two years, 1.7 manyears of time, to collect
i

l

il 2275 ;27
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1 something on the order of 200,000 documents, based upon their
1

2 more limited categories.

i

3 MR. FERRAR: But that is not a lot of money, and two |
4 manyears could be a guy at 20,000, 25,000, or less. That's

5 S50,000.
|
|

6| MR. SHERWOOD: That was DWR's admission, and I think

t8 7 the cost would be greatly in excess of that.

t9 8 MR. SALZMAN: There is a suggestion that some of

!
9; these documents are actually in the hands of another party.

Is!i

10 that true?
'

.

11 MR. SHERWOOD: Yes.

12 MR. SALZMAN: If you had that, would they have every '

13 thing that you have?

14 MR. SHERWOOD: Let me explain.that. There are two

15 kinds of documents we are talking about in that respect. First
I

'16 a number of the documents that would be subpoenaed here under
I

i

17 the categories would also be documents which PG&E has. It may '

i.

18 be correspondence, copies of agreements, and the sort. Those, .

|

19 of course, are available through PGCE, which is a party and has |
1

20 f- as someone has acknowledged, they have produced or are ;

1
21 producing something like 1 million pages. i

22 hm. SALZMAN: Didn't the Licensing Board deal with

23 that? I thought that was taken care of already.,

|

24 ! MR. SHERWOOD: No. That was one of the suggestions
i nemners, ine. '

i
;
t

25 j! made there. The DWR, as I recall, argued that that is not an ,

I
d

'
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1 appropriate concession. All we meant when we suggested that
i
I

2 was that it ought to produce two copies of something. If you |

3 have already produced to us -- if you, Edison, have produced it,,
|

4 you don't have to produce it again. That wasn't offered by DWR,

5 and at least as I understood it --

61 MR. SALZMAN: I am not sure I follow. You haven't
I

7 produced anything yet, have you?

8 MR. SHERWOOD: That's correct. That came up in terms

9i of the concession suggested by DWR in cutting down the work j

!

10 load. I think it was, in essence, if you got copies of the
|
|

same document in two files, you don't have to produce it twice.|!
11

12 , If you produce it once, you can forget about the second copy. i
| I
i i

13 I think that is why that came up. j
'

:

14 I don't think it was offered as a concession by DWR

15 as not having to produce something which PG&E has. !
i

16 MR. SALZMAN: What was the other category? !
!

17 MR. SHERWOOD: The other category is as follows:

18 Both Edison and PG&E, as well as San Diego. Gas and

19 Electric, are parties before the Federan Energy Regulatory
!

20 Commission in a docket which is set to commence hearings in

21 June. Planned testimony has been submitted by both sides. .

22 There has been a good deal of discovery that has been conducted.

23| Among the discovery that was conducted, there was a document

i

24 | request -- data request -- initiated by two of the Intervenors
Reporters. Inc. |

25 I here, among others , the Cities of Anaheim and Riverside, asking
}

! 2275 329
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t

i for a lot of documents. 1

i

|2 Now, to explain what they asked for, let me take
;

|
3 another step back to give you an idea of what the FERC pro-

|

leastofthis|,4 ceedings were involved in. Those proceedings, at

5 stage, are focusing primarily on the justness and reasonable-

6 ness of the California Power Pool Agreement and the Intertie

7 Agreement. Those are agreements that have come up in the

8 context of this proceeding, and they are explicitly covered

9 in two of the categories.

10 The document request was made by Anaheim and |
1

11 Riverside for documents relating to those two agreements.

12 Edison searched its files on those document requests, and it

13 produced something in excess of 100,000 pages of documents.

14 That is the production that was made within the last year. It

15 is the production that Mr. Dosh refers to, a fairly recent one!
!

16 on similar subject matter.

17 DWR, I believe, has seen the document categories,
i

18 and in a letter, and as confirmed in the limitation by the

i

19 Licensing Board, the first two categories of documents here, ;

|20 dealing with the Power Pool and the Intertie Agreement, were
i

21 limited to those documents produced before the FERC, with one

22 minor controversy, which is in the brief. That is what we

23 , are talking about. Those documents were actually produced;
.

!
!

24 || copies were sent to the Cities of Anaheim and Riverside, and
i aworms, ine. |

25 ; their counsels, Spiegle and McDermott.

! 2275 330
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1 The point that we had made, that those documents are

i
2 in the possession of others, was just that, that two other i

I

3| Intervenors, the Cities of Anaheim and Riverside had those

4 documents already, as well as PG&E. They got a copy of the

5 production, also, of Edison.

6 MR. SALZMAN: I wonder why that is not acceptable. |

7 Can I ask Mr. Strumwasser?

8 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: Have yLu finished?

9 I think we have extended your rebuttal time beyond.
10

I will give you one minute if there is any point that.

II !
you feel has not been made in the last three hours. !

l !

I2 MR. SALZMAN: Beaten down I think is the word.

13 CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: In your judgment, which would |

IId be dispositive of the matters. i

! i
15 MR. SHERWOOD: To clarify the last matter, the FERC f

\
16 proceedings are directed to the justice and reasonableness of
17 the Power Pool Agreement and the Intertie Agreement. The !

!-
18 proceedings here, as I read the issues, are not to determine ;

!19 whether those agreements are just and reasonable and such. |
t

20 ' This is a proceeding to look at the conduct of PG&E. |
i

21 If you look at the Specification of Issues, which
.

!

22 the Staff has attached to its brief, it is all directed to the
,

23 'conduct of PGAE. The vast number of documents that are,

24 | subpoenaed here really have nothing to do with conduct of
.i a.:mnm, ine. |

'

'S | PG&E. They deal with Edison activities and not PG&E's.
I

h 2275 ;3| :
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1 MR. SALZMAN: Now, Mr. Strumwasser, on the document |
|

2 point, why can't you be satisfied,at least as to those docu- i
,

3 ments, with the ones that have already been produced? Why must|

4 the company produce them again?

5 MR. STRUMWASSER: There exist at least two stacks of

6 identical documents. That is the proposition, and they repose

7 in convenient places. Let us say one reposes in a very

I
8j conveaient place, and that is in California, the headquarters

!

9 of Southern California Edison. The other is in Spiegle and
I

10 McDermott's offices.

11 If we get documents produced pursuant to the

12 subpoena, we have our evidentiary problems with regard to

13 handling the documents , authenticating them, getting them in

14 evidence.

15 MR. SALZMAN: That is a mechanical problem. Are you

16 telling me that you and Mr. Sherwood are unable to come to some i
!

17 agreement about documents that have already producedo 3

I

I18 MR. STRUMWASSER: I am not asking for his agreement.

I.
19 I need the agreement of PG&E and the other Intervenors, and no

20 such offer has been made.
i

i
21 MR. SALZMAN: Are they not likely to do so for |

1

22 convenience? Has that even been explored. !
!

23 MR. STRUMNASSER: If I were PG&E, I would have great |

|

24 ' reservations.
I R eporters, inc.

25 MR. SALZMAN: You are not P&G. Is there any
'

I :
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1 willingness to say that there is willingness? Has that been
!

2 . explored? I

|

3 MR. STRUMWASSER: No. There was no offer by PG&E;

4 and frankly, there is no evidence about the state of those

5 documents as they exist at Spiegle and McLcrmott, We don't
I

6| know about them.

7 MR. SALZMAN: That is because you haven't asked.

}

8| Spiegle and McDermott is here with you at the hearings.

|
9 MR. STRUbMASSER: Yes.

10 MR. SALZMAN: Why don't you ask him? It seems to me j

11 that there is no undue burdensomeness, and making somebody do

12 something twice isn' t necessary. Certainly talking to your |

13 co-counselor or opponents as to whether something can be

14 arranged to take care of one large stack, that isn't burdensome,

!
15 to ask. !

!

16 MR. STRUMWASSER: Would the Board like us to explore !
i !

17 ' that and report back in the next 30 days or something? ,

18 MR. SALZMAN: Why don't you explore it and report

19 back in two weeks.
i

20 MR. STRUMWASSER: 14 days is fine.
|

21 MR. SALZMAN: It would seem to me that if this would

22 take care of a large chunk of documents, the mechanics of
,

23 agreeing what docm.ent came directly and went through Spiegle

24 | and McDermott ought to be simple. !.

i rieooners. inc. y

25 ' CHAIRMAN ROSENTHAL: We would appreciate that.
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1 MR. STRUM''AS SER : Thank you.

2 CHAIPEN ROSENTHAL: Gentlemen, on behalf of all of

3 the membc.a of the Board, I wish to express our appreciation to !
!

4 counsel for their, among other things, bearing with us as we

5, try to get to the bottom of regulations which, in our judgment
I

s| at least, do not necessarily stand as precision of clarity.
I
|

7| On that note, the appeal of Souther 1 California

8 Edison stands suomitted,
i

i

9 (Whereupon, at 1:14 p.m., the hearing was adjourned.) j
i

10 * * *

11

.
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